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'BOARD OF DIRECTORS I

Md. Shahidul Hoque Bhuia, ndc
Chairman [Additional Secretary)

Bangladesh Steel & Engineering Corporation
Ministry of Industries

Govt. of the People's Republic of Bangladesh
and ECL Company Board

& Tania Khan

.| Joint Secretary, Power Division,
| Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resources,
~ Govt.of the People's Republic of Bangladesh.

~ Board Director, Ashugonj Power Station Company Ltd.
and Director, ECL Company Board.

Dr.Md. Al Amin Sarker

Joint Secretary, Ministry of Industries,
Govt. of the People's Republic of Bangladesh.
Board Member GEC and

Independent Director, ECL Company Board.

Mr. Md. Zohirul Islam

Member (Distribution & Operation),
BREB, Dhaka and

Independent Director

ECL Company Board.

Md. Abul Kalam Azad
Managing Director
and Director, ECL Company Board.
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Mr. Md. Shamsur Rahman

Managing Director of MRS Industries Ltd. &
Selima Medical College Hospital Limited,
Director of Lovely Housing Limited,
Director of BRB Polymer Limited,
Director of BRB Energy Limited and
Director, ECL Company Board

Md. Habibur Rahman
Managing Director

BRB Homes Ltd, and

Director, ECL Company Board

Md. Mofizur Rahman

Chairman of Kingfisher Cox's Bay Limited,
Chairman of Sunipune Chemical &
Organic Limited

Proprietor of Amity International,

and Director, ECL Company Board

Md. Emdadul Haque

Managing Director of Haque Home & Builders Ltd.
Managing Director of Haque Ceramic Industries Ltd.
Proprietor of M/S.S.P Traders

| Member of Bangladesh Bar Council, Dhaka

and Director, ECL Company Board

Md. Golam Mawla
Company Secretary
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EASTERN CABLES LIMITED

FACTORY & REGISTERD OFFICE: NORTH PATENGA, CHATTOGRAM

Corporate Directory

Managing Director i Md. Abul Kalam Azad
Company Secretary ¢ Md. Golam Mawla
Chief Financial Officer (Incharge) : Ganash Chandra Biswas
Head of Internal Audit (Incharge) : Nadia Islam

Auditors 1 Shafig Basak & Co.

Chartered Accountants
MNational House (1st Floor), 109,
Agrabad C/ A, Chattogram-4100, Bangladesh.
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Corporate Governance Code Auditor : Saifur Enayet & Associates.
Cost & Management Accountants
73, Shah Makhdum Avenue, Sector-12
Uttara, Dhaka-1230, Bangladesh,

Banker's : Sonali Bank Limited
North Patenga Branch, Chattogram.

The City Bank Limited
Jubilee Road Branch, Chattogram.

AB Bank Ltd.
Kawran Bazar Branch, Dhaka-1215.

United Commercial Bank Ltd,
Agrabad Branch, Chattogram.

Basic Bank Litd.
Pine View-100, Agrabad C/ A, Chattogram-4100.

Share Office : BSEC Bhaban (4th Floor)

102, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue
Dhalka-1215. Fhone: 02-55012578
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The honorable State Minister, Ministry of Industries
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The honorable Chairman, Visited ECL Factory
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Production Process Flow Diagram of ECL
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ECL'S Manufactured Products:

Category Types Mo of core Core ranges
BYA 1 lreto 2.5re
1rm to 25rmn
Comestic lreto 2.5re
{up to 750V) — - Lrm to 16rm
1re to 2.5 re
i 4 1.3rmtobrm
BYA 1 25 rm tO 1000 rm
1 lreto 2.5 12
1rm to 1000 rm
2 lL.5reto 2.5 re
irm to 35 rm
NYY/ NYFGhY/ 3 1.5reto 2.5 re
LT NYRGDHY 1rm to 300 rm
{up to 1KV) 4 ta 5 1.5rmto 35 rm
3 a&j’r;a'f 325 sm/16rm to 3x300sm/150 rm
e 35 sm to 300 sm
Ser&cl:;mp 2to 4 4rm to 25 rm
Control 1to 40 1.5 re/rm to 2.5 re/rm
Cable MNYY-T
(1KV) 1to12 3rm to 4rm
HT NYSY 1 16 rm to 1000rm
(6 KV) 3 16rm to 185%rm
NYHSY 1 1& rm to 1000rm
HT {11 KV} NYHSYFGhY 1 16 rm to 1000rm
NYSEYFGRY 3 16rm to 185rm
Copper Bare Conductor 1 1rm to 1000rm
1 1.5re to 4.12re
AAC Bare/ WASE, ANT,GNAT etc.
AT AAC (Insulated) : =
ACSR Bare/ 1 Merlin,Swallow,Rabit, Raven,
ACSR{Insulated) Penguin,Dog, Grossbeak, Hawk,
Mertin elc .
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Established

Commercial Production

Public Limited Company :

Management
Share

No. of Stocks
Land

Man Power

Capital

148 Capacity

Major Raw Materials

Quality & Standard of
the Products

Products

EASTERN CABLES LTD.

Company Profile:

: In 1967 under license from the world renowned cable

Manufacturer Kable-Werke-Reinshangern GmbH of Germany,

: In 1971

In 1986

i Board of Directors

1 Government- 51%, Private- 49%

: 26400000 Nos@ Tk.10/= each share
1 37.69 Acres

! 179 Nos

: Authorized Capital Tk €0.00 Crore

Paid-up Capital Tk 26.40 Crore

: Installed Capacity 7300 MT Per Year

¢ 9.5mm Aluminium Wire, 8.0mm Copper Wire, PYC Resin,

DOPR, Stabilizer for PVC Compound, Chalk Powder, SOO0OT
Paste, ParaffinWax, SteelCore, Steel Flat Wire, Steel Strip etc,

1 As per Bangladesh standard (BDS), German Metric Standard

(VDS), British Metric Standard (BS).

: a) PVC insulated and PVC sheathed single and multl-core

tension Domestic Cable with Cu Conductor,

b} Power Cables both LT & HT (Including Armoured & Screenead
Cables) with Cu Conductor having continuous permissible
grade up to 1KY for LT & up to 12KV for HT

c) Different sizes of bare & insulated all Aluminium Conductor
{AAC) & Aluminium Conductor Steel Re-inforced {ACSR).

Also Produces Control Cables& Flame retardant (FR) Cables.

Annual Report 2020-2021
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EASTERN CABLES LIMITED

REGISTERED OFFICE : NORTH PATENGA, CHATTOGRAM.

NOTICE OF THE 35th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

It is notified for information of the valued Shareholders of Eastern Cables Limited that the
35th Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held on Saturday the 12.02.2022 at
Digital Platform at 11.00 A.M to transact the following business:

1. To receive, consider the Annual Report of the Board of Director and approve the
Audited Accounts of the Company ended on 30th June 2021 together with the Audited
Statement of Financial position, Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive
income and Audit Report thereon.

2. To nominate/elect Directors in place of those retiring by rotation.
3. To appoint Auditors for the Financial year 2021-2022 and to fix-up their remuneration.

4. To appoint Auditors for Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance Code for
the Financial year 2021-2022 .

5. To approve the appointment of Independent Director.
6. To transact any other business with the permission of the chair

By order of the Board,

(Md.Golam Mawla)

Dated: 10/01/2022 Company Secretary

Notes:

1. Record date has been fixed on 20.12.2021 in connection with 35th AGM of the
company.

2. The shareholders whose name and shares will appear in the Member's Book /
Depository Register of the Company on the Record date will be considered as
shareholders joining the 35th Annual General Meeting.

3. A member unable to attend the Meeting may appoint a proxy. Such proxy must be a
Shareholder of the Company. Company/Corporation may attend and vote in the
Meeting through their authorized representatives. The proxy form duly affixed with TK.
20.00 (Twenty) Revenue Stamp must reach the Share Office of the Company, Dhaka
at least 48(forty Eight) hours before commencement of the Meeting i,e. before 11.00
A.M of 10.02.2022.

4. The interested Shareholders having minimum 2% shares of the paid up capital of the
company are eligible in contesting for the vacant post of director from Group-'B" are
requested to submit their nomination paper in the prescribed form available in the
Share Office of the Company, BSEC Bhaban (4th floor), 102 Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue,
Dhaka-1215 at least 7(Seven) days before the commencement of the Annual General
Meeting i.e. before 11.00 A.M of 06.02.2022.

5. The login process link and details of the annual report of the Annual General Meeting
will be available on the website of the company. The Annual Report and Login process
link will be sent by mail to the address of the shareholders received as per the record
date. Shareholders will be able to express their valuable views by entering the link 24
hours before the meeting.
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STATUS OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CORPORATE GOYERNANCE CODE (CGC)
OF EASTERN CABLES LIMITED FOR THE FINACIAL YEAR 2020-2021
|As per condition No, 1(5) (xxvii)]

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commission's Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD
[2006-158/207 /Admin/B0, dated 3 June 2018,
(Repart under Condition No, 9.0)

Compliance Status

Condition Title Remarks
No. Complied Cﬂfl;‘litd (f Any)
100 | Board of Directors(BaD)
1) ?oard Size shall oot be less than 5(five) and more than >
Ditwenty)
1(2) | Independent Director :
[(2)a) :}t least one-fifth (1/5) of the total I-'l].ITIl.ElEI of board of 3
irectors shall be Independent Directors (10);
12 ki (i) | TDs do not hold any share or holds less than 1% shares of the v

totul paid-up shures of the Company

ID is not a sponsor and not connected with any sponsor or
162) {b) (i) director or nominaied director or sharehelder or any of is

associates, sister concemns, subsidianes and parents or holding v
entities who holds one pereent (1%) or more shares of the total
paid-up shares and his or her family members shall not hold
above menticned shares;

.. | I has not been an executive of the company in immediately
1(2]) (ki) preceding two financial years;

12} (hiv) I do-e_s nol h.av; Ay relm_ilonship whether pecuniary or
otherwise relationship with the company or its
subsidinry/associated companies;

11 is not 2 member or TREC holder, director or officer of any
HZ (M) | ok exchange;

12} by | 12 is not a sharcholder, director excepting independent

director or officer of any member or TREC holder of stock
exchange or an intermediary of the capital market;

1(2) vl 1D isrweas not @ partner of an executive of company's aediv fitms
’ | eopaged in Statutory Andit or Internal Audit or Special Audit or

Compliance Cenification of the Codes during preceding three

years,

[{2y (hyiviii) | T shall not be independent director in more than  five listed

COMpanics;

1{2) (b)ix) | 1D has not been convicted by a court of competent

Jurisdiction as a defauler in payment of any loan or any
advanee to a bank or NRFT:

“ IS %15

D has not been convicted for & erimmal offence nvalving
motal turpitide;

1{23( ¢} | Appointment of 1D shall be done by Board and approved by
the sharcholders in AGM.

12} (d) | The Past of ID cantiot remain vacant more than 90 days.

The tenure of office of an 1D shall be for three(3) years,
which may be extended for onel 1) tenure only;

1{3) | Qualification of Independent Director:
1(3)(z) | Independent Director shall be a knowledgeable individunl
with integrity who is able to cmsure compliance with v

financial, corporate laws, regulatory requirements and can
make meaningful contribution (o the business:

(2} (D)X}

L N

12} (e)
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status

Complied

Not
Complied

Remarks
(if Any)

13) (b)

Independent director shall have the following qualification:

13} (b))

1D is 8 Business Leader who is‘was o promoter or director of
an unlisted company having minintum paid-up capital of
One Hundred million or any listed company or a member of
any national or inlernational chamber of commerce or
business association; or

No such catagory
1D appointed

1(3)(bid)

ID is'was a Corporate Lesder os 1op level executive as
adopted by the code and & candidate with equivalent position
of an unlisted company having minimum paid up capital of
TE, 10000 million or of & listed company, or

1(3)b)aii)

ID was Former official of government in the position not
below 5th Grade of the national pay scale and educational
hackground of bachelor degree in economics or commerce
or busingss or law; or

No such catagory
ID appointed

1(3)b)Iv)

1D is/was Uiniversity Tescher whe has educational
heekground in Economics or Commerce or Business Studies
or Law: or

No such cutngory
1D appointed

L3Mb)v)

ID isfwas o professional or an advocate practicing m the
HCD of Bangladesh Supreme Court or a CACMA, CFA,
CCA, CPA and C5 or equivalent qualification;

No such catagory
11} appointed

L{2)(¢)

The [D shall have at least Ten (10) years of experiences in
any field mentionad in clavse (b);

L3 ()

Special cases for relaxing qualifications or experiences with
prior approval of the Commission;

No such event
oecutred

1{4)

Duality of Chairperson of the Board of Directors and
Managing Director or CEQ:

L{4)(a)

The Position of the Chairman of the Board and the Managing
Director (MD) and/or the Chisf Executive Officer (CEQ) of
the Company shall be flled by different Individuala;

1{4)h)

MD andior CEO of 2 listed Company shall not held the same
positian in another listed Company;

1{4)(c)

The Chairperson of the Board shall be elected from among
the non-executive directors;

1))

The Board shall clearly define respective roles and
reaponsibilitics of the Chairperson and the Managing
Director andor CEO;

%N 1 =] K

1(4)(e)

In absence of Cheirman, the remaining members may elect one
from non-cxecutive divectors as Chairperson for that pericular
Boeard's meeting; the reacon of absence shall be duly recorded m
the minites,

No such matter
arose
during the year

1{5)

The Directors' Report to Shareholders :

10300

Indusiry outlook amd possible future developments in the

mdustry;

{(S)ii)

Bogment-wise or product-wise performance;

1{5ii)

Risks and concerns including internal and externnl risk
factors, threat to sustainability and negative impact on
environment, ifany;

WEHiv)

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold. Gross Profit Margin and
Met Profit Margin, where applicable;

< I

1{EXv)

A diseussion on continuity of any extraordinary activities znd
their implications {gain or loss);

Nosuch matter arose
during the year

HS)vi)

A deiled discussion and statemenmt on  related  party
transactions:

e

EASTERN CABLES LTD.
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Condition
No,

Title

Compliance Status

Complied

Not
Complied

Remarks
(if Any)

(5 )(vii)

A statement of utilization of procecds raised through public
issues, nghts issues andfor any other instrumenis;

Not applicable

1(5){viii)

Explanciion il the finaneigl results deteriorate after the
company goes for [PO, RPO, Rights Offer, Direct Listing, etc.;

Nat applicable

1{5Kix)

Explamation by the Meanagement i significant variance
oecurs between CQuarterly Financial Performance and Annual
Financial Statements:

IS}

A statement of Remuncration to Dircctors including
Independent Director;

15K xi)

Statement that financial statements prepared by the
management of the issuer present fairly its state of ofTairs, the
result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity;

1(5)(xii)

Proper books of account of the issuer company have been
maintained;

1(5)(xdity

Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied
in prepamtion to the financial statements and that the accounting
estimates are based on reasonable and prodent judgment;

Y

1(5)(xiv)

International  Accounting  Statement (IAS) Bangladesh
Aceounting Standard (BAS) /Intemations]l  Financial
Reporting standard (IFRS), a5 applicable in Bangladesh,
have been lollowed in preparation of the financial statements
and any departure there-from has been adeguately disclosed:

{\

{5 Hxv)

The svstem of internal control s sound in design and has
been effectively implemented and monitored;

15} {xvi)

A shatement thal minorily sharsholders: have been protecied
from abusive actions bw, or in the interest of, controlling
sharcholders acting either directly or indireetly and have
effective means of redress:

1(3)(sevif)

There are no significant doubls upon the issuer company’s
ability to continue as a going concem, 1 the issuer company
is not considered to be a going concern, the fact along with
reasons thereof should be disclosed:

T{3Mxviii)

Signiheant deviations from the lasl year's operalion results of
the issuer company shall be highlighted and the reasons there
of should be explained:

1{3)(xix)

Key operating and financial dala of al least preceding 5
{Five) years shull be siummarceed,

'I'.'\

1(5)xx)

Reason for non declaration of dividend (cash or stock) for the

year;

Azeanding by 0w natificadn
of BEEC 1 wess nod proesithe: e
o it s g

1(5)(xxi)

Board's statement o the effect that no bonus share or stock
dividend has been or shall be declared as interim dividend;

Not applicable

15y i)

The number of Board meetings held during the wvear and
attendance by cach Director;

TS puxini)

A report on the pattcm of sharcholding disclesing the
aggiepate (name wise delails);

1S {2

Parent/Subsidiary, Associated Companies and other related
partics {name wise details):

(53 ib)

Direclors, CEQ, Company Secrelary, CFO, HIAC and their
gpouses and minor children (name wise details).

1(3) i)

Execulives, &

! e I Y B

(& ity

Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more voling
inlerest in the company (name wise delails);

v
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Condition Title Compliance ita:“’ l?iefn;arl;s
No. (] ny
L Complied Complied

L(5)(zxxiv) In case of the appointment/re-appointment of a director
the company shall disclose the Tollowing information
the shareholders:

{SMaxivia) | A brief resume of the director,
1{5eiv)(by | Nature of histher expertise in specific functional wreas;

WExxiviey | Names of the companies in which the person alse holds the
directorship and the memberships of committees of the Board;

Managemenl discussion and analysis signed by CEO/MD
L5Mxxv) | presenting detail analysis of the company's position and
operations along with a brief discussion of changes in the
financial statements, among others, focusing on:

L )

1(5)(xxv) ) Accuu_niing policies and estimation for preparation of
Fmancial statements;

Presenting detailed Changes in accounmting policies and
I(5){xxv)ib) | estimation as well as cash flows on absolute figure for such
changes;

Comparative analysis {including effects of inflation} of
financial performance and position as well as cash flows for
current financial year with immediate preceding five years v
explaining reasong thereaf;

[(5)(xxv)d) | Compare such financial performance or results and financial

position as well as cash flows with the peer industry v
sLEnario,

1(3M(xv){c)

Briefly explain the financial and economic scenario of the
1(5)xxv)e) country and globe:

Risks and concerns issues refated (o the Onancial statements,
LS xxv KDy B ; TSR .
explaining such risk and concerns mitigation plan of the
COmpany;

Future plan or projection or forecast for company’s
[(3)(xxv)zg) | operation, performance and finencial position, with

Justilication thereol, i.e., etual position shall be explained 1o v
the shareholders in the next AGM;

1{5)exvi) Declaration or certification by the CEC) and the CED 1o the
i Board as required under condition Mo, 3(3) shall be disclosed v
ns per Annexure-A:

The report as well as certificate regarding compliance of
1{5)xxvity | conditions of this Code as required under condition No, 9 shall 3
be disclosed a3 per Annexure -B and as per Annexure-C,
Mecting of the Board of Directors: Conducting Doard
mectings and recording the minutes of the mectings and % 4
keeping required books and records in line BSS as adopred
hy the ICSR:

17 Code of Conduct for the Chairperson, other Board Recomended by NRC
members and Chief Exceutive Officer; fir apnaved of the Roard
The Epard shall lay down s code of eonduct, based on the
1@ | recormmendation of ihe Momination and Remuneration v
Committes{ NRC):

The code of conduct as determined by the NRC shall be pasted
on the webdiie of the company including, among others, prodent v
condugt and behavior,

148)

1(7){b)

2 | Governance of Board of IMrectors of Subsidiary
Compay:

Provisions relating to the composition of the Board of the .
(=) holding company shall be made applicable to the Not applicable
compaosition of the Board of the subsidiury Company;
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status

Complied

Not
Complied

Remarks
(if Any)

2(b)

Al least | (One) Independent Director of holding company
shall be a director on the Board of subsidiary company;

Not applicable

2(c)

Minutes of subsidiary to be placed in the meeting of holding
COMmpiny,;

Mot applicable

3d)

The minutes of the respeetive Board meeting of the holding
company shall state that they have reviewad the affairs of the
subsidiary company also;

Mot applicable

2(e)

The Audit Committee of the holding company shall also
review the fipancial statements in particular the investments
made by the subsidiary company.

Nol applicable

3.0

Managing Director (MDY or Chiel Execuotive
Officer{CEQ), Chief Financlal Officer (CF0). Head of
Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC) and Company
Secretary(CR):

i)

Appointment:

A1)l

The Hoard shall appoint @ MD or CEOQ, CS, CFO and
HIAC;

JLib]

The positicns of the MD or CEQ, CS, CFO and HIAC shall
be filled by different individuals;

31)e)

The MDD or CEO, C8, CFO, and HIAC of a listed company
shall not hold any executive position in any other company at
the same time:

31N

The Board shall clearly define respective roles,
responsibilitios and duties of the CFO, the HIAC and the CS;

H1Me)

MD o CEQ, C8, CFD, and HIAC shall not be removed from
their pesition without approval of the Board and be
disseminated to the commission and stock exchange(s).

3@

Requirement to attend Board of Directors’ Meetings: MDD or
COO, €S, CFO and HIAC shall attend the meetings of the Board:

% %% % %]%

3(3)

Duties of Managing Director (MD) or Chiel Execulive
Officer (CEX) and CFO:

33 ali)

The statements do not contain any materially untrue
statement or ol any material fact or confain statements that
might be misleading;

(3 )(m)(i)

The statenvents together present & true and fair view of the
company's affairs and are in compliance with existing
aceounting slandards and applicable Taws;

H3)(b)

Certificotion of CE(Q and CF(Or that to the hest of their
knowledze and beliel there was  no fraudulenr, illegal
transactions during the year

33N <)

The certification of the MDYCED and CFO shall be disclosed
in the Anmual Report,

4,

Board of Directors’ Commiitee:

4 (i}

Audil Comimities

4 (ii)

Momination snd Refmuneration Comimiltes

NS

5

Amndit Committee:

S(1)

Responsibility to the Board of Tirectors

3(1) (&)

Company shall have an Audit Commillee as a sub-commitles
of the Board.

(1 (k)

Audit Committee shall assist the Board in ensuring that the
financial statements reflect true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company and in ensuring a good monitering
systerr within the business;
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Compliance Status | pomarks

Not (if Any)
Complied

Condition Title
No. Complied

5(1)(¢) | Audit Committee shall be responaible 1o the Board, The duties v
of Audit Committee shall be clearly sat forth in writing.

5(2) | Constitution of the Audit commiftee:

HZ)a) | The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3 (three) 7
members.

5(2}ib) | Board shall appoint members of the Audit Commiuties who shall
ba mon-cxeccutive dircctors of the company excopting v
Chnirperson of the Board and shall include at least one
Independent director([D);

All members of the Audit Committee should be "financialily
3(2) (e} | literatc” and at least 1 (one) member shall have aceomnting or v
related financial manpgement bockground and 10 years of such
gxpericnce,
5(2) (d) When the term of service of the Commillee members expires
or there is any circumstance causing any Comimittee member No such
to be unable to hold office untl expiration of the term of instance
service, thus making the number of the Commitice members creitad
to be |lower than the prescribed number of 3 (three) persons,
the Board of Directors shall eppoint the new Commitice
memben(s) to fill up the vacancy(ies) immediately or not
later than 1 (one) menth from the date of vacancy(ies) m the
Committee to ensure continuity of the performance of worl
of the Audit Commiitee,

5(2) (e) | The Company Secrctary shall act as the Secrelary of the
Audit Committee;

K

530 The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall not
q constitute withoul at least | (one) independent director;

5(3) | Chairpersen of the Audit Commitioe:

5(3)(a) The Board of Directors shall select 1 {one) member of the
Audit Committee to be Chairman of the Audit Committee, v
who shall be an independent director;

5(3)(b) | Election of Chairman of the particular meeting in sbhsence of No such
regular Chairperson of Audit Committee recording the reasons of situlion
such absznce in the minutes, occurred

AW ¢) | Chairparsen of the Audit Comemittee shall remain present in
the AGM.

5(4) | Meeting of the Audit Commitice:

5(4Ha) | The Audit Committec shall conduct at least 4 mectings in a
financial year.

SANh) Ouorum of Audit Cemmitiee, presence of 2 or /3 members
whichever is higher, where presence of an 1D is o must.

5(5) | Role of Audit Committee;
3)u) | Owersee the fnancial reporting process;

<

<

S(E)b) | Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles;

5(5)c ) | lmternal Audit and Compliance process to ensure that it is
adequataly resourced;

S(5Md Y | Owersee hiring and performance of external auditors:

o Hold meeting with the auditors, review the annuval financial
3 )e) statements before submissien to the Board for approval or
pdoption;

Review along with the manasgement, the anneal financial
statements before submission to the beard for approval;

SO IR S

5(5KF)

A(5)(g) Review along witl the management, the quarterly and half yearly
financial statements bafore submission to the board for approval;
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Compliance Status

Condition Title . Rﬁ_ﬁ“ﬂ;ﬁ
1] n
- Complied | ¢mplied i
5(5)Wh) | Review edequacy of internal audit function; v
se8)i) | Review the management's discussion and analvsis before
disclosing inthe Annual Report; v
3¢5 ) | Review statement of all related party transactions submitted o
) by the management; '
55k ) Review management letters or letter of Internal Control v,,-
weakness issucd by statutory auditors;
(rversee the determination of audit fees based on scope and
SEN ) | magnitude, level of expertise deployed and time required for P
effective audit and evaluate the performance of exiernal
auditors;
| Owersee whether the proceeds raised PO or RPO or Rights
S(SMm) | Share Offer have been utilized per the purposes stated in Not Applicable
relevant offer document or prospectus approved by the
Commission;
5(6) | Reporting of the Audit Committee:
S(6)(x) | Reporting to the Board of Directors
S(6)a)i) | The Auwdit Comenitice shall report on its activities to the v
Board.
S(6)a)(i) The audil commitiee shall immediately report to the board on
the followmg findings, if any:-
S(6Ka)iiNa) | Reporton conflicts of interests; M sueh even ocoured
o Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material
6 b R, i | ATSEN o occurned
HeH N IO defect identified in the intermal pudit and complignce provess; Norsuck cve e
Sénaiie ‘Snspci‘:tcd inﬂjpgﬂmcnl of Iaws,‘ regularory a.urn.plinnce No such even oceured
including securitics related laws, relics and regulation;
Gitawiindy | Any other matter which the Audit Committee deems
HE)(aXiX) necessary shall be diselosed to the Board immediataly; No such ven cenred
Reporting 1o the Authoritics: IT any maierial impact on the No 3‘“‘"‘.
MOV | financial condition and results of operation, urreasonably Tﬁmﬁc};
ignored by the management; aceumed
Reporting Lo the Shareholders and General Investors; Repord
5(7) | on the activities carried ont by the Audit Commitres, v
including any report made to the Board of Dircctors under
condition S(6Ma)ii);
fi | Meminatlon and Remuneration Commitiee (NRC):
{1} | Responsibility ta the Board of Dircctors
601008 | The company shall have a NRC a5 3 sub-commitiee of the Board.
The NRC shall assist the Booard in formulabion of the
G(1)b) | nomination criteria or policy for determining qualifications,
pasitive attributes expetiences and independence of dirsctors
and top level executive as well 28 a policy for formal process
of considering remuneration of direclors, lop level execulive,
- The Terms of Reference (ToR) of the NRC shall be clzarly
6UIIC} | et forth in writing covering the areas stated ar the condition v
No. b{SNb};
2} | Constitution of the NRTC
6{2)(a) | The Committee shall comprise of at least three members s
including an independent director (ID);
62y} | All members of the Committee shall be mon-executive 4
directors;
Members of the Committes shell be nominsted and
6(&)(e) appointed by the Board; 4
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Condition Compliance Status | p. oo

; Title - y

No. ; Not (if Any)
Complied | o mplied .

A(2)d) | Board shall have authority to remove and appoint any 7

member of the committes;

In case of death, resignation, disqualification, or removal of
2)e) | any member of the Committee or in any other cases of

vacencies, the board shall fill the vacancy within 180 (one Not Applicable
hundred eighty) days of cccurring such vacancy in the
Committee;

620 The Chairperson of the Commitiee may appoinl or co-opt
any external expert andfer member(s) of steff to the

Committee as advisor who shall be non-veting member, if :

the Chairperson feels thal advice or suggestion from such Not Applicable

external oxperl and/or membon(s) of sl shall be regquired or

valuable for the Committes;

6(2)(gy | The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the
commitiee;

The quorum of the NREC meeting shall not comstitute without o
allendance of at leasl an independent director;

Mo member of the NRC shall receive, sither dircetly or

6(2)(i) | indirectly, any remuneration for any advisary or comsulancy "
role vr otherwise, other than Direstor's fees or honoradem fom

the company;

6(3) | Chairperson of the NRC

6(3)(u) The Board shall select 1 {one) member of the MRC 10 be
Chairperson of the Commyittee, who shall be an independent v

director;

6(3)(h) In q;e absence of (he Chairperson ol the NRC, the
remzining members may elect one of themselves as

Chairperson for that particular meeting, the reason of absence v

of the regular Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the

inistes;

6(3)c) | The Chairperson of the NRC shall attend the annual general N
meeting (AGM) 10 answer the queries of the sharaholders;

6(4) | Meeting of the NRC

6(4)(n) :‘Ic:‘.NRC shall conduel ot least one meeting in a fnancial o

%

6(2)(h)

6{4)h) | The Chairperson of the NRC, may convene any einergency P
meeting upon request by any member of the NRC;

The querum of the mesating of the NRC shall be constimted
b(a)el | jn presence of zither two members or two third of the
members of the Commitbes, whichever is higher, whare \/
preserce of an independent director is must as required undar
condition No, 6{2)(h);

HL43d) The proceedings of each meeting of the WRC shall duly be
recorded in the minutes and such minutes shall be confirmed v
ir the next meeting of the NRC;

6.45) | Role of NRC

6i5)(a) | DIRC shall be independent and responsible/accountable to the
Board and to the sharshilders; e

S HbXINE) NRC shall oversee, Tormulate & recommend to the Boand
regarding the level and composition of remuneration is &

reasomable and  sufficient o atiract, retain and mobivate

suitable dircetors (o run the company suceessilly;

: Relationship of remuncration to performance is cloar and mects
BENEXINE) appropriate performance benclimarks; -4
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Compliance Status

Condition Titl Remarks
e o Complied | o oL | GFADY)
P Complied
; Remuneration to directors, top level executive involves a
SN | halance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and
long term performance chjectives appropriate 1o the working v
of the company and ils goals;
6(5)(b)(ii) Duvi&ing o pelicy on Eﬂu.ﬂ:i‘s dl\'cm'.!l]:' laking _inm
consideration age, pender, experience, ethnicity, educetional v
background and nationality;
6(5)(b)(iily | Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors
and who may be appointed in top level exccutive position in v
aecordance with the eriteria load down, and recommend their
appointment and removal to the Board,
P Formulating criteria for evaluation of performance of
S(>)bNiv) independeni directors and the Hoard; v
6(3)(hyv) | ldentifying the company's needs for employess at different
levels and determine their selection, transfer or replacement g
and promotion eriteriag
.. | Developing recommending and reviewing annually the
6(SH)vi) company's human resources and training policies. 4
6(5%(c) The company shall disclose the nomination and remunceration
policy and the evaluation criteria and activities of NRC at a v
glance in its annual report.
7| External or Statutory Auditors
The issuer company shall not engage its external or
Q) statutory suditors to perform the following services of the
company, namely:-
J000) | Appraisal or veluation services or faimess opinions; v
T(1)(iid | Financial information systems design and implementation; v
T (i) Book-keeping or other services related to the sccounting ”
records or financinl statements;
T(IWiv) | Broker-dealer services; v
O | Actuarial services; o
T(1)xi) | Tnternal audit services or special services: v
Tilywild | Any other serviee that the Audit Commitee determines, v
701 Mviii) Audit or certification services on compliance of corporate
) govermanoe as required under condition No, W1} v
T(1Wix) | Any other service that may crewte conflict of interest, v
No pariner or employses of the external audit firms shall
) possess sy share of the company they sudit si least during i
the tenure of their audit assignment of that company. his or
her fanmly shall not hold any shares in the said company.
7(3) | Representative of external or statutory suditors shall remain
present in the Sharcholders' Mecting (Annoal General 7
Meeting or Exiraordinary  Generil Meeting] 1o answer (he
queries of the shareholders;
% | Maintaining a website by the company
8(1) The company shall have an efficial website hnked with the 7
: wehsite of the stock exchange.
823 | The company shall keep the website functional from the date v
of listing.
a1 The company shall make aveilable the detailed disclosures
(3) | on its website as reguited under the listing regulations of the v

concerned stock exchange(s].
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Condition Compliance Status | pemarks

Title ~
No. Complied mﬁg‘“eﬂ (i Any)

9 | Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance v

9(1) The company sholl oblain o certificate from a proclicing

Professional Accountant/Secretary (Chantered Accountant/
Cost and Manapement Accountant / Chartered Secretary) v
other than its stztutory ouditor or audil firm on yearly basis
regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance
Code of the Commuission and shall such certificate shall be
disclosed in the Annusl Report,

4(2y | The professional who will provide the certificate on
complisnee of Corporale Governance shall be appointed by v
the Shareholders in the AGM.

The directors of the company shall state, in accordance
with  the Annexure-C aliached, in the direciors' report v
whether the Company has complied with these conditions
oL ot

9(3)

Annexure-II

The Directors also report that:

*  The financial statement of the company present true and fair view of the company's state of affairs;
result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity;

*  Proper books of accounts required by the prevalling law have been maintained;

*  Appropriate accounting policies have been followed in formulating the financial statements and
accounting estimates were based on reasonable and prudent judgment;

*  The finanancial statement was prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standards
(14S) or International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in Bangladesh;

*  The internal control system is sound in design and is effectively implemented and monitored;
*  There is no significant doubt about the company's ability to continue as a going concern;

*  Key operating and financial data of last 5(five) years have been presented in summarized form in
Fage no. 88
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EASTERN CABLES LIMITED
NORTH PATENGA, CHATTOGRAM
The number of Board Meeting and the attendance of directors during the year 2020-2021 were as follow:

Name of Directors Positions Mﬁz}"ijng Attended | Percentage
Mr. Md. Rois Uddin Chairman 06 06 100%
Mr. AKM Shamsul Areefin a1 01 100%:
Mr. Md Yous uf All Independent Director 03 03 100%
Dr. Md Al -Amin Sarker 02 02 100%
Mr. Md. Zahirul Islam Independent Director 06 06 100%
Mrs. Shanaj Parvin (Rani) 04 04 100%
Tania Khan Erece 02 02 100%
SK. Md. Zakir Hossain 0s 05 100%
Md. A bul Kalam Azad i 01 01 100%
Mr. Md. Shamsur Rahman Director 06 05 B3.33%
Mr. Md. Emdadul Haque Director 06 06 100%
Mr. Md, Mofizur Rahman Director 06 06 100%
Mr. Md. Mozibar Rahman 2 04 03 75%
Mr. Md. Habibur Rahman e 02 02 100%
Annexure- I

Present Board of Directors & Position Aol Shareholding Percentage | Remarks

(& Th. 10,00 per share)

Parent Company: Bangladesh Steel & Engineering Corporation, Dhaka

Direckars, CEO, £5, CFO, HIA € and their spauses and minor children
Mr. Md, Shahidul Hogue Bhuia, nde, Additional Secretary, Govt. of the
Peoples Republic of Bangladesh,Chalrman, BangladeshSteel & Nil
Engineering Corporation, Dhaka and Eastern Cables Limited

Dr. Md Al -Amin Sarker, laint Secretary, Ministry of Industries and

Incependent Directgr Eastern Cables Limited Nl

Mr. Md. Zohirul Islam , Member {Distribution & Operation), BREE and Nil

Ingependent Director, Eastern Cables Limited

Tania Khan, le_:int Secretary, Power D_epartm&nt, Ministry of ?nfuer, Nil

Enargy and Mineral Rescurces and Diractor, Eastern Cables Limited

Md. Abul Kalam Azad , Managing Directer & Director, Eastem Cables Limited il

Mr. Md. Shamsur Rahman Director 537301 204

Mr. Md. Emdadul Hague, Director 1347280 5.10

Mr. Md. Mofizur Rahman, Directer 13,10,148 4,86

Mr. Md. Habibur Rahman, Director 533,903 202

Mr. Md. Golam Mawla, Company Secretary il

Mr. Ganash Chandra Biswas, Chief Financial Officer il

Mrs. Nadia Islam, Head of Internal Audit & Compliance Nil

Executive:

Mr. Nirupom Singha, Aditional Chief Engineer il

Mr. Gazi Majharul Anwar, Depury Chief Engineer ]

Mr. Md. Pannu Molla, Manager Administration Wil

Mr. Md. Habibur Rahman Ceputy Chief Engineer il

Mr. Nurul Absar, Deputy Chief Engineer Mil

Shareholders holding 10% more voting interest, 1,34,64,000 51.00
Bangladesh Steel & Engineering Corporation

Others 92,07,368 34,88
Total 2,64,00,000 100,00
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Eastern Cables Limited
MNorth Patenga, Chattogram
Management Discussion and Analysis
For the year ended June 30, 2021

As per condition no.T{5)xxv} of the corporate governance Code 2018 issued by Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission, the Management Discussion and Analysis are as follows:

Accounting Policies and estimation for preparation of Financial Statements:

Basis of Measurement

The financial statements have been prepared, except cash flow information using the accrual basis of accounting,

Going Concern:

The financial statements of the company have been prepared on the assumption that the entity is a going
concern and will continue its business far the foreseeable future. Hence it is assumed that the entity has
neither intention nor need to liquidate or curtail materially (he scale af its operation.

Statement of Compliance:

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis following accrual basis of
accounting except for cash flow statement in accordance with the International Accounting Standards (1ASs)
and Inlermational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopled in Bangladesh by the Instiute of
Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh, The Companies Act, 1994, Securities and Exchange Rules 1987,
Securities and Exchange Ordinance1969 and other applicable laws, rules and regulations.

Other regulatory Compliance:

The Company is also required to comply with the following status:
The Income Tax Ordinance, 1984,

The Income Tax Rules, 1984;

The Value Added Tax Act, 1991,

The Value Added Tax Rules,1991;

The Customs Act, 1969:

Bangladesh labour Act 2006

Use of estimates and judgments:

The preparation of financial statements of the company requires management to make and apply
consistently the judgments, estimales and assumplions for records and balances that aifect the application
of accounting palicies and the reported amounts of assets, labilites, income and expenditures. Actual
results may differ from these estimales.

Estimates and underlying assumptians are reviewed on an ongoing hasis. Revision to accounting estimates
are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and any future periods affected. In
particular, information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying
accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recogrized in the financial
staternents is included in the following notes (note no.3.6):

Significant Accounting Policies:

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently (otherwise as stated) to all perinds
presented in these financial statements.

Financial performance and financial position 2020-2027 key highlights as compared to the previous years
are as tollows:

Revenue: Taka in Lac
Particulars I020-2021 2019-2020 Changes{4a)increase/{ Decrease)
Revenue 6786.99 5770.15 17.62%

During the year under review, sale of Cables & Conductors is higher than the previous year due to
increased sales revenue. Due to COVID-19 pandemic situation in all over the world as well as reflected in
Bangladesh and the government locking down the whale country in that's periods there is no production,
no sales as well as could not supply cables to the customer .This is very much impacted in our revenue
collection, Otherwise we sell in this [inancial year as we expected,
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Cost of goods sold: Taka in Lac
Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020 | Changes (Y)lncrease/{Decrease)
Cost of goods sold 6749.12 6030.02 11.92%

During the year under review, changes in finished goods, velume of selling units as well as ammounts are
increase so cost of poods sold is increased compared to the previous year except Income Tax,

Other Expenses: Taka in Lac
Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020 Changes (%) Increase/{Decrease)
Administrative expenses 499348 Ah6.7H (100, 300%
Selling & distribution expenses 279.57 311,42 (10, 23)%
Met Finance cost 491.76 584.08 (15.81)%
Income tax expenses 40,79 34.73 17.45%
Total 1311.50 1486.99 (11.80)%

Dwring the year under review, all expenses is decreased than the previous year excepl income lax only,

Analysis of Financial Posilion:
Fixad assets: During the year the company added Tk 64.91 Lac in its fixed assets where previous year was

Tk.24.70 Lac,

Current Assels:

The company's total current assets of Tk. 1394415 Lac in financial year 2020-2021 which comprises
inventory 15.11%, Trade & other receivable 5.53%,advance income tax 70,89% and athers §.47%. The
company maintains adequate inventory to ensure uninterrupted operations and o urgently meet the

customers demand,

Shareholders equity:
Sharehalders equity in financial year 2020-2021 of Tk.2751.76 Lac which included paid up capital of Tk

1640.00 Lac, Assets revaluation reserve Tk, 1BD.43 Lac, resarve & surplus Tk, 304917 Lac and Tk.
(3117.85} Lac retained earnings.

Current Liabilities:

The company's total current liabilities of Tk, 11060,39 Lac in financial year 2020-2027 which comprises
shorl lerm loans Tk 439470 Lac fe. 39.72% Trade & other payable 22.00%, provision for income lax
29.67% and others 8.60%.

Analysis of Cash flows:

The Company has cash received from customers higher than the previous year. On the other hand cash
paid to suppliers, emplayees & others, dividend paid and intercst paid are also decreased substantially as
compared to the earlier vear. Resulted net operating cash flow per share increased i.e. Tk. .14 in 2020-
2021 Tinancial year. Moreover net cash used in investing activities for addition of fixed assets.

Risk and Concern related to the financial statements:

Absence of luong-range planning, inadequate strategized investrment policies, inadequate working capital,
dependency on bank loan for working capital, ditficulties in international procurement of raw materials,
Industrial development &Socio-economic in connective situation impose regressive impact on the growth of
the business. Eastern Cables Ltd (ECL) is always careful to identify the key business risk and ensures the
mitigation plans are in place. Continuous reviewing and adopting of the best practices enable Eastern
Cables Lid to achieve its objective efficiently and effectively.

However, now some positive steps taken by the board so that the company mitigate the risk. In connection
with this the company tried to setup a XLPE plant. As a Government organization we look forward to the
government ongoing mega project such as, Roop pur M. Plamt, construction of deep sea port, large number
of extlusive economic zones etc. We regularly monitoring the enterprise risk and takes corrective
measures,

Comparative analysis of financial performance, financial position and cash flows:
Key areas of financial performance, financial position 25 well as cash flows (including effects of inflation)
with immediate preceding five years are as follows:
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SL. No| Particulars 2015-10 201617 2017-18 2018-19 20149-20 2020-21
Financial performance:
1 Revenup 10532.56 11194.73 12364.48 4498.7 577058 6786.99
2 Cost of sales G212.71 9407 .84 11143.46 476740 0030.02 674912
3 Cross profit 1619.84 1786.88 1226.01 (268.69) (259.86) 37.86
4 Operating Profit/iLoss) 649,21 745.53 7.7 (1066.68) | (1128.04) (741.09)
5 Met Prafitil oss) Refare Tax 395.87 13659 16.45 (1241.60) | (1692.52) | (1219.94)
6 Net Prafit/(lLoss) After Tax 324,39 285.13 (35.75) (1245.70) | (1705.65) | (1236.51})
9 Earnings Per SharetEPS)HTaka 1.35 1.19 (0.15) (4.72) {h.46) 14,681
Financial position:
1 Authorized Capital 600000 (000,00 | 6000.00 GO00.00 | 6O00.00 HOOD.00
2 Paid-up Capital 2400.00 2400L.00 | 2400.00 | 2640.00 2640.00 2640.00
3 Retained Earnings 241.35 286,47 250073 [(1234.97) | (2940.63) | (3117.85)
<) Shareholders Equity 7302.26 734739 | 7311.64 2825.93 396427 2751.76
5 Deferred Tax 22.95 55.63 77.65 100.68 122.29 146.52
3] Fixed Assets 1499.21 1672.7D0 | 1627.79 1749.49 1670.25 164141
v Current Assets 12810.61 | 13540.52 |13286.78 | 14873.49 | 1660027 | 1394415
a Current liabilities 6245.06 50802.53 | 5818.24 | 9162.40 | 12609.13 | 11060.39
9 Short term Loan 971.01 1240.77 | 104660 | 4338.32 | 600718 4394.10
10 | Long term loan 773.81 773.81 773.81 77436 77436 77436
11| Mat Assel Value(NAY) per Shar(Th 30.43 30,61 30.47 22.07 15.11 10.42
Cash Flows:
1 Cash flew from Ciperaling 2ctivilies 1065.44 453.56 52475 | (2690.81) | (947.71) 2150.15
2 NOCFPS 4.44 1.689 2,19 (10.19) i3.59) 8.14
Financial ratios:
1 Current Ratio 2.05:1 2331 2.28.1 1.62:1 1.32: 1.26:1
2 Acid Test ratio 1.39:1 1.56;] 1.83:1 1.24:1 0.88:1 1.07:1
3 Drebt equity ratio 10:90 10:20 10:90 1.88:1 3.62:1 4.71:1

Comparison of financial performance, financial position and cash flows with the peer industry scenario:

Eastern Cables limited (ECL) is the only listed & Govt, sector Cables & Conductors manufacturing industry
in Bangladesh. Information about financial performance, financial position and cash flows of other major
operators in the sector are not publicly available. So, comparative analysis with the peer industry could not
be presented.

Financial and economic scenario of Bangladesh and the globe:

According 1o the IMF global 2conomic growth is expected 1o 5.9% in 2021. But the autlook of South Asia
remains broadly positive. The Cable manufacturing industry plays 2 fundamental role in nat driving
economic growlh bul also olher complimentary industries such as construction, power and engrgy seclors
etc. The projected real COP changes 4.6% in 2021, We look forward 1o the double digit growth in the
economy and being laken better to facilitale the ease of doing business and differenl mega projects and
FPZs, incentive for FIOI that stimulate growth in this sector look fulgent.

Future Planning:

Eastern Cables Limited is planning to sell 4500 metric ton Cahles & Conductors in 2021-2022 financial
vear, Our production target of 4500 metric ton included all sizes of Cables & Conductors, We hope we will
achieve the target and successfully run the business. Besides, we have working XLPE cables manufacturing
area,

Md. Abul Kalam Azad
Managing Director
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EASTERN CABLES LIMITED

| Report of the Audit Committee |
For the Year ended 30 June 2021

The Audit Committee is appointed by the board of directors, as per the requirements of Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) notification. The Audit Committee of the company
consists of three members including one independent Directors. Meetings are attended by the Managing
Director, Chief Financial Officer and Head of Internal Audit of the company on invitation. The
company Secretary performed the secretarial function of the Committee. The committee carried out the
duties & responsibilities as per Article 5 (6), (7) SEC's notification BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-
158/207/Admin/80 dated 3 Jun?, 2018 on corporate governance code as follows.

Composition of Audit Committee of ECL is as follows:

The Audit Committee consists of the following members of the Board of Directors: Dr. Md Al Amin
Sarker (Independent Director, ECL Company board), Chairman of Audit Committee, Tania Khan
(Director, ECL Company board), Member of Audit Committee & Mr. Mofizur Rahman (Director, ECL
Company board), Member of Audit Committee.

Activities of the Audit Committee:

In the financial year 2020-2021 the audit committee carried out the following activities:

(i) Reviewed the annual financial statements for the year ended 30 June' 2021.

(ii) Reviewed the internal Audit plan & all independent assessment carried out by the internal Audit.

(iii) During the year Audit Committee reviewed periodical financial statements of the company. The
review was made along with the management. The Committee ensures that the financial
statements are prepared in compliances with legal and accounting standard and requirements and
the financial statements disclosed are accurate, reliable and timely information of the company.

(iv) Reviewed the external auditor's strategy memorandum i.e. the scope of their work, reporting
schedule & the resources for the audit.

(v) Reviewed all management findings from the external audit & the effective evaluation of the
services of the external audit.

(vi) During the year the committee recommended for necessary actions for improvement on the basis
of internal audit system.

On discharging its responsibilities, the audit committee has ensured the followings:

@ Financial statements have been prepared and presented in compliance with all laws, regulations
and standards as applicable.

@ The systems of internal control as well as the financial records have been examined.

gy

Dr. Md Al Amin Sarker

Independent Director, ECL Company board &
Chairman, Audit Committee

09 November, 2021
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EASTERN CABLES LIMITED

REGISTERED OFFICE : NORTH PATENGA, CHATTOGRAM.

Report of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee
For the year ended on 30 June 2021

Dear Shareholder(s)
AssalamuAlaikumWa-Rahmatullah

The Nomination BRemuneration Committee was constituted by the Board of Directors of
Eastern Cables Limited to fulfill the requirements of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (BSEC) notification i,e Corporate Governance code,

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee Meetings were attended by the Members of
the Committee and the Managing Director, Chief Financial Officer and Head of Internal
Audit of the company on invitation, The Company Secretary performed the secretarial
function of the Committee. The Committee carried out the duties & responsibilities for
Nomination & Remuneration policy, and the evaluation criteria as per BSEC's corporate
governance code clause no.6(5){C).

Compaosition of Nomination & Remuneration Committee of ECL is as follows:

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee consists of the following members of the
Board of Directors; Md. Zohirul Islam {Independent Director, ECL Company board),
Chairman of Nomination & Remuneration Committee, Tania Khan {Director, ECL Company
board), Member of Nomination & Remuneration & Mr. Mofizur Rahman (Director, ECL
Company board), Member of Momination & Remuneration Committee.

Major Activities of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee in 2020-2021:

The committee held 01 (One) meeting during the financial year 2020-2021. The major
activities of the Nomination & Remuneration committee in 2020-2021 are stated below:

1) The committee was informed about the appointment of an independent director and
welcomed him,

2} To review annual development, recommend and review the company's human
resources and Financial ability verification.

3) The committee reviews ECL's code of conduct and makes recommendations to the
board for approval.

4) To advise the management to achieve the sales target so that employees may get
marketing incentive.

On behalf of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee

C'm

(Md. Zohirul Islam)
Independent Director, ECL Company board and
Chairman, Nomination & Remuneration Cammittee

Dated 18 November, 2021
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' SAIFUR ENAYET & ASSOCIATES

Cost & Management Accountants

Certificate as per condition no. 1{5)(xxvii)
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATION

Report to the Shareholders
of
EASTERN CABLES LIMITED
On Compliance on the Corporate Governance Codes
For the year ended on 30th June 2021

We have examined the compliance status to the corporale governance Code by Eastern
Cables Limited for the year ended on June 30, 2021 This code relates to the Notification
Na. ESECJCMRRCD:’ZGDEH S8/207/Admin/B0, Dhaka, Dated : 03 June 2018 of the
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange CO’I‘I"II‘I‘IISSI'DT'!

Such compliance with the Corporate Governance Code is the responsibility of the
campnay. Our examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereofl as
adopted by the Management in ensuring compliance to the condition of the Corporate
Govermance Code.

This is scrutiny and verification and an independent audit on compliance of the condition
of the corporale Governance code as well as the provisions of relevant Bangladesh
Sacretarial Standards (BSS) as adopted by the Institute of Chatered Secretaries of
Bangladesh {(ICSB) in so far those standards are not inconsistent with any condition of this
Corporate Governance Code.

We state that we have cbtained all the information explanation, which we have required,
and after due scrutiny and verification therecf, we report Lhat, in our oplinicn,

(@) The Gompany has complied with the candition of the Corporate Governance Code
as slipulated in tha above mentioned Corporate Governance Code issued by the
Commission.

(b) The Company has complied with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh
Sacratarial Standands (BSS) as adopted by the Institule of Chalerad Secretanes of
Bangladesh (ICSB) as required by this Code.

(¢} Proper books and records have been kept by the company as required under the
Companias Acts, 18984, the securities laws and other relevant laws, and

(d] The Governance of the company is satisfactory,

Place: Dhaka For Saifur Enayet & Associates
Dﬂte 12 December 2021

Md. Baifur Rebuman FCKMA
Principal & CEQ
Cot & Management Accountants

House # 53, Read-03, Sector ¥ 3, Uttera, Dhaka-1230, Bangledesh, Phone: +580255087089, Cell. +3801911.752415,
01706445035, E-mall: safur ceo@salfurenayet.com, saifur sea@omall.com, web: www ssifurenayet.com
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[As per condition No, 1({5)(xxvi) of Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/
Admin/80 dated 03 June 2018]

Declaration by Managing Director and CFO

Date: 10-11-2021

The Board of Directors
Eastern Cables Limited
Morth Patenga, Chattogram.

Subject: Declaration on Financial Statements for the year ended on 30 June, 2021

Dear Sirs,

Pursuant to the condition No. 1(5){xxvi) imposed vide the Commission's Notification Nc.
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/B0 Dated 03 June 2018 under section 2CC of the
Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969, we do hereby declare that:

(1) The Financial Statements of Eastern Cables Limited for the year ended on 30 lune, 2021
have been prepared in compliance with Intermational Accounting Standards (IAS) or
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in the Bangladesh and any
departure there from has been adequately disclosed;

(2) The estimates and judgments related to the financial statements were made on a prudent
and reasonable basis, in order for the financial statements to reveal a true and fair view;

{3) The form and substance of transactions and the Company's state of affairs have been
reasonably and fairly presented in its financial statements;

{4) To ensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a system of
internal contrel and maintenance of accounting records;

(5) Our internal auditors have conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that
the established policies and procedures of the company were consistently followed; and

(6) The management's use of the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial
statements is appropriate and there exists no material uncertainty related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concem.

In this regard, we also certify that:-

(i) We have reviewed the financial statements for the year ended on 30 June, 2021 and that to
the best of our knowledge and belief;

(a) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement ar omit any material
fact or contain statements that might be misleading;

(b) these statements collectively present true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are
in compliance with existing accounting standards and applicable laws.

[ii) There are, to the best of knowledge and bellef, no transactions entered into by the Company
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in vialation of the code of conduct for the
company's Board of Directors or its members.

%j Sincerely yours,

(Ganash Chandra Biswas) { Md. Abul Kalam Azad)
Chief Financial Officer (CFO) Manaaging Director
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SHAFIQ BASAK & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

CHATTOGRAM OFFICE: Partners: DHAKA OFFICE:

Mationnal House (1st Floor) Md. Shefiqul Islam, FCA Shatabdi Centre (Gth & 4th Floor),
108, Agrabad Commarcial Area, Sampad Kumar Basak, FCA 292, Inner Circular Road, Fakirapool,
Chaltogream, Bangladesh. Sarwar Mahmood, FCA Metijheal, Dhaka.

Phone : 880-31-7115861 Sheikh Zahidul Islam, MBA, FCA Phone : 88-02-7194870

E-mail ; bassk_sboi@yahoo.com E-mail : shafig_basak@yahoo.com
Ref. Mo-SB-CTG-1-29/1924/2021 Dated: November 10, 2021

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF EASTERN CABLES LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited lhe financial statemenis of Eastern Cables Limited ("the Company™), which comprise
the statement of financial position as at 30June, 2021 and the statement of profit or loss and other
comprahensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then
ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
section of our report, the accompanying financial statemenls present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the company as at 30 June, 2021 and of its financial performance and its cash flows
for the year then ended in accerdance with Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the
Company Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations,

Basis for Qualified Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our

responsibilities under those standards are further described in the auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit

of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the company in accordance
with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional

Accountants (IESBA Code), together with ethical regquirement that are relevant to our audit of the

financial statemenls in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance

with thess requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficiant and
appropriate 1o provide a basis for our opinion.

i. Advance tax discloses Tk. 992,083,231 as of balance sheet date against which provision for tax is
Tk. 328,171,227. Advance and provision are not adjusted in accordance with completed
assessment. Consequently, resultant short/excess provision is also not accounted for. Further,
provision for current tax for the year ended June 30, 2021 & 2020 has been understated by Tk.
63,865,545.

ii. The company has recognised gratuity in the financial statements which falls under the cafegory of
"Defined benefits plan” of IAS 19, Employee Benefits. The company has recognised a liability for the
amount of Tk. 114,578,476 as of balance sheet date but required balance, calculated by
management, = Tk 213 507 020 resulting a shortfall of provision Tk.98 928 544 which is lo be
charged in the income statement during the year In line with para 14 of |IAS 37, Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Assets. As such net loss during the year has been understated to that
exlent as well as EPS. Moreover, the defined benefil plans have not been measured and accounted
for in accordance with para 57 of IAS 19.

iii. Deferred tax calculated and recognised by the company has not been properly calculated in
accordance with 17 of IAS 12, Income Tax, and details of calculation of income tax has not been
disclosed in noles lo the financial slatements in accordance with para 46, 81 (g) of IAS 12 Income Tax.

Annual Report 2020-2021 e EASTERN CABLES LTD.




iv. Trade receivable includes an amount of Tk, 13,174,600 & Tk, 1,333,980 which are carried forward
for long time without any movement, It indicates doubtful of recovery against which no provision has
bean made by the company during the year. Mareover, no provision for trade recalvable (Tk.
77,191 371), being financial asset to be measured and disclosed under lhe IFRS 9 financial
instrument, considering expected credit losses in line with para 5.5 of the said reporling standard
hasbean considered in the financial staterments.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters thal, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in the
audit of the financial statements of the current pericd. These matters were addressed in the context of
the audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming the auditor's opinion thereon, and we do
nol provide a separate opinion on these matlers. For each matter below, our description of how our audit
addrassed the matter is provided in that context.

Key Audit Matter (KAM) How our Audit Addressed the Key Audit Matter
Appropriateness of Revenue Recognition and Disclosures on the Impact of the Initial Application of IFRS 15
Revenue of BDT 678699457 is

In light of the fact that the high degree of complexity and

recognized in the statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income for
the year ended 30 June 2021 by the
company. This material item is subjact to
considerable inherent risk due to the
complexity of the system necessary for
proper recognition, measurement, and
recording considering the complexity of

estimates and assumptions give rise fo and increased
risk of accounting misstalements, we assessed the
Company's processes and controls for recognizing
revenue as part of our audit. Furthermore, in order to
mitigate the inherent risk in this audil area, our audit
approach included testing of the controls and
substantive audit procedures, including:

© Assessing the environment of the measuremenl as

the standard on revenue recognition,
International Financial Reporting Standard
15 "Revenue from Contracts with
Customers”. Therefore, there is a risk of
revenue being misstated as a result of
faulty recognitions. o

well as other relevant systems supporting the
accounting of revenue,

© Assessing controls for systems and procedures
supporting revenusa recognition.

Assessing the invoicing and measurement system
up lo entries in the general ledger.

© Examining customer invoices and receipis of
payment on a lest basis in accordance with
cantract,

@ Testing the revenue recognition in line with contract
and reporting standard.

Furthermore, we assessed lhe accounting effects of
new business and price models. We assured ourselves
of the appropriateness of the systems, Processes, and
Controls in place and that the estimates and
assumptions made by management are sufficiently
documented and substantiated to ensure that revenue

is properly recognized.

See note # 4(1) and 25.00 to the financial statements.
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Valuation of Inventory

The company had inventory of BDT | We challenged the appropriateness of management's
210,737 440 as at June 30, 2021, held in | assumptions applied in calculating the value of the
distribution centers, warehcuses and numercus | inventory provisions by:

branches. © Evaluating the design and implementation of key

inventory controls operating across the company,
including those at a sample of distribution centers,

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and
warehouses and branches;

net realizable value. As a result, the Directors
apply judgement in determining the appropriate | @ Attending inventory counts and reconciling the count
values for slow-moving or obsolete items, results to the inventory listings to test the
completeness of data;

© Comparing the net realizable value, obtained through
a detailed review of sales subseguent to the year-
end, to the cost price of a sample of inventories and
companson to the associated provision to assess
whether invenlory provigions are complete

@ Challenging the completeness of inventary provisions
through assessing -actual and forecast sales of
inventory lines to assess whether provisions for slow-
meving/obsolete inventories are valid and complete

The provision is calculated within the company's
accounting systems using an  automated
pProcess.

See note # 4(B) and 6.00 to the financial statements

Other Information included in the Company's 2021 Annual Report

Other information consists of the information includad in the Company's 2021 Annual Report other than the
financial statements and our auditor's reper thereon Management is respoensible for the other information. The
Annual Report is expectad 1o be macde available to us after the date of issue of this auditor's Repaort.

Owr opinion on the financial statements does nol cover the other informalion and we do not and will not express
any form of assurance conclusion thareon.

In connection with our audit of the financial staterments, our respansibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so. consider whether the other information s materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be malenally misstaied If, based on the work we have
performed on the other infarmation obfained prior to the date of the auditor's report, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other infarmation, we are required to repaort that fact. VWe have nothing to repor In
this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial staterments in accordance with
IFRSs, theCompany Act 1894, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations
and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
siatemenis that are free from material missiatement, whether due 1o fraud or 2rror,

In preparing the financial statements, managemeant is respansible for assessing the company's ahility to continues
as a going cancem, disclosing, as anplicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of sccounting unless management either intends to liguidate the company ar to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance ara responsibla for oversesing tha company's financial reporting process
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

QOur objeclives are to oblain reascnable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an audilor's report that includes our opinian,
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, bul is not 2 guarantee that an audil conductzd in accordance with
ISAs will always detect 8 material misstatzment when it exists Misstatements can arise from fraud or gmor and are
considered material i, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be sxpected 1o influence the ecanomic
dacisions of users taken on tha basis of these financial statements.

Annual Report 2020-2021 B  EASTERN CABLES LTD.




As part of an audil In accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professionsl skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

@ |dentify and assess the risks of malerial misstatement of the financial stalements, whether due to fraud or emor,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to these risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriale to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of nol delecling a material misstalement resulling from
iraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may invalve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or lhe override of internal control,

© Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order lo design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, bul not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
company's internal control,

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and Ihe reasonableness of accounling estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

© Conclude an the approprialeness of management's use of the going concemn basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncartainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exisls, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements ar, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion, Our conclusions are based on
the audil evidence cbiained up to the dale of our auditor's reporl. However, future events or conditions may
cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other malters, the plannad scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in intemal contral that we
identify during our audit.

We alsa provide those charged with govemnance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters thal may
reasonably be thought lo bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards,

From the matters communicated with lhose charged with governance, we determine those matlers that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the currenl period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or requlation precludes public disclosure about the matter
or whan, in extiremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not ke communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public Interest
benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Company Acl 1994 and the Secunties and Exchange Rules 1987, we also report the
following:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b)  Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far as it appeared
from our examination of those books;

¢) The statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprahensive income dealt with by
the report are in agreement with the books of account; and

d) The expenditurs incurred was for the purposes of the company business.

S-E,En:ﬂﬂl(_

Place of Issue, Chattogram, Bangladesh S. K. Basak, FCA

Date of Issue: November 10, 2021 Enrolment Mo, 625
Partner
SHAFIQ BASAK & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

DVC: 2111110625AS691321
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EASTERN CABLES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT JUNE 30, 2021

PROPERTIES & ASSETS Notes et jn S0 1
30.06.2021 |  30.06.2020

ASSETS
Non-current Assets 178,814,500 184,035,768
Property, Plant and Equipmeant 5.00 164,161,897 167,025,415
Capital Wark in Progress 6.00 - 4,780,880
Deferred Tax 7.00 14,652,603 12,229,465
Current Assets 1,394,415,859 1,660,027,804
Inventories 8.00 210,737,440 546,614,076
Trade and Other Receivable 9.00 77,191,371 105,250,692
Current Account with Projects under BSEC 10.00 8,356,941 10,205,585
Current Account with Projects under BSEC
Dis-invested By Government 11.00 16,103,953 16,103,953
Advances, Deposits and Pre-paymenis 12.00 1,074,026,325 972,210,168
Cash and Cash Equivalents 13.00 6,999,830 9,643,330
Total Assets 1,573,230,359 1,844,063,572
EQUITY & LIABILITIES:
Sharaholders' Equity 275,176,037 398,827,476
Share Capital 14.00 264,000,000 264,000,000
Assets Revaluation Reserve 15.00 18,043,823 16,043,823
Reserve and Surplus 16.00 304,917,809 410,847,070
Retained Eamings (311,785.595) (294,063,417)
Liabilities
Mon-current Liabilities 192,015,211 184,322,680
Long Term Loans 17.00 77,436,735 77.436,735
Defined Benefit Obligations - Gratuity 18.00 114,578,476 106,885,945
Current Liabilities 1,106,039.110 1,260.913.416
Short Term Loan 18.00 439,410,238 600,718,150
Creditors and Accruals 20.00 243,508,387 250,758,744
Current Account With BSEC 21.00 43,164 6486 31,187,255
Dividend Payable {Unclaimed Dividend) 22.00 37,702 575 43 104,989
Advances from the Parlies 23.00 14,082,037 11,042,991
Provision for Income Tax 24.00 328,171,227 324,091,287
Total Equity and Liabilities 1,573,230,359 1,844,063,572
Met Asset Value [NAV) Per Share 33.00 10.42 15.11

The annexed notes 1 o 44 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Md%ﬂh Md.

Company Secretary Wanaging Director

Date of Issue: November 10, 2021
Place of Issue: Chattogram, Bangladesh

Annual Report 2020-2021

Kalam Azad

Md. Mofizur Rahman

Director

Dr. Md. Al Amin Sarker

Diractar

K
5.K. BASAK. FCA
Enmlmenl No. 625

artner

SHAFIQ BASAK & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
DVC: 2111110625A8691321

These financial statements have been authorised by the Board of Directors on 10th Movember, 2021,
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EASTERN CABLES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

PARTICULARS Notes BN el =
2020-2021 | 2019-2020

Revenue (Net of VAT) 25.00 678,699 457 577,015,710
Cosl of Goods Sold 26.00 (674,912,748) {603,002,708)
Gross Profit/{Loss) 3,786,709 {25,986,996)
Operating Expenses
Administrative Expensas 27.00 (49,806,427) (55,543,101)
Selling and Distribution Expenses 28.00 (27,957,758) {31,142 ,410)
Professional Fee 20.00 {131,675) (132,250)
Operating Profit/(Loss) (74,108,162)  (112,804,757)
Other Incomea 30.00 1,280 622 1,960,271
Financial Expenses 31.00 (49,176,107) (58,408,194)
Profit/(Loss) Before WPPF and Tax (121,994,637) (169,252,680)
Coniribution to WPPF and Workers Welfare Fund = -
Met Profiti{Loss) Before Tax | (121,994,637) | (159,253,550}7
Income Tax Expenses
Corporale Tax azoo (4,078,940) (3,473,856)
Deferred Tax 33.00 2423138 2,160,830
Net Profit/{Loss) After Tax (123,651,439) (170,565,706)
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year (123,651,439) (170,565,706)
Basic Earning Per Share (EPS) | 3400 || (4.68) || (6.46) |

The annexed notes 1 to 44 form an Integral part of these financial statements.

e T

Md. Mofizur Rahman Dr. Md. Al Amin Sarker
Company Secretary Managing Director Diractor Director

Siic btk

S5.K. BASAK. FCA

Enrolment No. 625

Partmer

M'II%RED A&:‘éoa'uﬁ%.ms
Date of lasue: November 10, 201 OVC: 2111110625A8691321
Place of Issue: Chattogram, Bangladesh )
These financial statemenls have been aulhorised by the Board ol Directors on 10th November, 2021,
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EASTERN CABLES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2021

Particulars Amount in Taka
2020-2021 |  2019-2020

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash Received from Customers 709,797,825 622,336,678
Cash Receivad from Other Income 1,290,622 1,960,271
Cash Payment to Suppliers, Employees and Others (458,947,747) (684,774,165)
Cash Generated from/{used in) Operations 252,140,700 (60,477,316)
Income Tax Paid (37,125,594) (34,293,747)
MNet Cash from/(used in) Operating Activities 215,015,106 (94,771,063)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of Property, Plant & Equipment (1772172)||  (2,470,587) |
Net Cash from/(Used in) Investing Activities {1.772,172) (2,470,587)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds/(Repayment) of Short Term Loan (161,307,912) 166,884,772
Financial Charge Paid (49,176,107) (58,408,194
Dividend Paid (5,402.415) (6,540,246)
Net Cash from/(Used in) Financing Activities (215,886,434) 101,936,332
Met Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (2,843,500) 4,694,682
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year 9,643,330 4,948,648
Effect of Movements In Exchange Rates on Cash Held - -
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year 6,999,830 9,643,330
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash in Hand 51,054 63,070
Cash at Bank 6,948,776 9,580,260

6,999,830 9,643,330
Net Operating Cash Flows Per Share (Note - 34) 8.14 {3.59)

The annexed notes 1 to 44 form an Integral part of the financial statements.

Md. Golam Mawla
Company Secretary

Md. Abul Kalam Azad
Managing Directar

Place of Issue: Chattogram, Bangladesh

—— Bhdii

Md. Mofizur Rahman Dr. Md. Al Amin Sarker

Director

These financial statements have been authorised by the Board of Directors on 10th November, 2021.

EASTERN CABLES LTD.
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EASTERN CABLES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2021
1 Reporting Entity
1.1 Legal Form of Company

Ezstern cable was an enterprise of Bangladesh Steel & Engineering Company. It was incorporated on 18th
December, 1386 under the then companies Act, as a Public Limited company & toock over all assets and
liabilities of eastamn cable limited as per vendor's agreament. It offloaded its 49% shars to the general public &
employsas of the company In 1987. The shares of the company were listed in the Dhaka Stock Exchange
limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange limited respectively on 18-12-1987 and 19-08-1897.

1.2 Address of Registered Office
The Registered office of the Company is situated at North Patenga, Chattogram.

1.3 Principal activities of the Company
The Cempany is primarily engaged in production and sales of electrical cables.

2 Going Concern

The Directors have a reasonable expectalion, through internal and external assessment, that the company has
adeguate resources to conlinue In operational existence for the foreseeable future. For this reason, the directors
continue to be on going concern basis In preparing the Financial Statements based on the current revenue
generation and resources of the company provide sufficient fund ta meet the present requiremeant of its existing
business and operation. A long-term planning has been undertaken for business expansion and diversification.

3 Basis of Preparalion
3.1 Statement of Compliance
The financial statemenls of the company under reporting have been prepared on a going concermn Basis

following accrual basis of accounting except for cash flow staterment in accordance with the Intermnational
Accounting Standards (IASs) and Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs),

3.2 Basis of Reporting
The financial statements are prepared and presented for external users by the company in accordance wilh

identified financial reporling framawork. Presentation has been made in compliance with the requirements of
IAS 1 - "Presentation of Financial Statements”. Tha financial statements comprise of!

o A staterment of financial position as at 30th June, 2021;

© A statemnent of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the year ended 30th June, 2021;
© A statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30th June, 2021,

O A statement of cash flows for the year ended 30th June; and

@ Naotes, comprising summary of significant accounting policies and explanatory information.

3.3 Other Regulatory Compliances
The company is also required to comply with the following major laws and regulations along with the
Companies Act 1994;

The Income Tax Ordinance 1984,

The Income Tax Rules 1984;

The Valus Added Tax Act1981;

The Value Added Tax Rules1991;

The Securities and Exchange Rules 1987,
The Securities and Exchange Ordinance 1869;
The Customs Act, 1969; and

The Labor Act, 2006.

oo

oOooOQO

3.4 Functional and Presentation Currency

These financial stalements are presenied in Bangladesh Taka (BDT) which is the company's functional
currency. All the financial information presented in Bangladesh Taka has been rounded off to the nearest Taka
except when otherwise indicated.
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3.5 Statement of Cash Flows

Statement of Cash Flows is prepared principally in accordance With IAST - "Statement of Cash Flows" and the
cash flows from operating activities have bean presented under direct method. A reconciliation of net income or
net profit with cash flows from operating activities making adjustiments for non-cash tems, for non-operating
iterns and for the net changes in operaling accruals as per requirement of Securilies and Exchange Rules 1987,

3.6 Use of Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with IFRSs requires management to make judgments,
astimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of
assets, liabilities, income and expenses, Estimates and assumptions are on an ongoing Basis.

The estimates and underlying assumplions are based on past experience and various other factors that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the resuilt of which form the basis of making judgments
about the carryving values of assels and liabilites that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual
results may differ from these estimates. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the year in which
the estimate is revised if lhe revision affects only that year, in the year of revision and future years if the
revision affects both current and future years.

Estimates and assumptions
Key eslimates and assumptions used in preparation of these financial statemenls are:

o Applicable tax rale for Income Year 2020-2021 will be declared by Finance Act 2021-2022. For the
purpose of these financial statements, management has assumed that the existing corporate tax raie
{22.5%) will be applicable for Income Year 2020-2021 as well.

o Appropriate financial and demographic assumplions have been used in consultation wilh a certified
actuary 1o measure defined benefil obligation as at 30th June, 2021.

o Key assumptions about the likelihood and magnitude of outflow of resources have been used to recognize
and measure provisions and contingencies,

3.7 Consistency

Unless otherwise staled, lhe accounting policies and methods of computation used in preparation of Financial
Slatements for the year ended on 30th June, 2021 are consistant with those policies and methods adopted in
preparing the Financial Slalements for the year ended on 30th June, 2020,

3.8 Comparative Information

Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the year ended 30th June, 2020 for all numerical
information in the financial statements and also the narrative and descriptive information where It is ralevant for
understanding of the currenl year presentation. Figures for the year ended 30th Jure, 2020 have been re-
arranged wherever considered necassary to ensure better comparability with the current year,

3.9 Reporting Period
The financial statements cover ana financial year from 01st July, 2020 to 30th June, 2021.

4 Significant accounting policies:

The company has consistently applied the following accounting policies to all periods presented in these
financial statemeants,

Set out below is an index of the significant accounting policies, the details of which are available on the pages
that follow:

Section Description Page
A, Property, plant and equipment 47
B. Inventories 48
C. Financial Assets 48
. Impairment of Assets 49
E. Employee benefits 49
F. Creditors and Accruals 50
G. Provisions 50
H. Related Party Disclosura 50
. Rewvenue from contract with customers 50
J. Finance income and finance costs 50
K. Barrowing Cosls 51
ks Income taxes 51
M. Earnings per share 51
M. Conlingencies 52
0, Financial Risk Management 52
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A. Property, plant and equipment

Recognition and measurement

In accordance with "IAS 16: Property, Piant and Equipment" ftems of property, plant and equipment are
measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses, if any.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises of its purchase price, including import duties
and non-refundable purchase taxes, efter deducting trade discounts and rebates. The cost of self-construcled
asset includes the cost of material, direct labor and any other cost directly attributable to bringing the assets to
a working condition for their intended use. It also includes any costs directly attributable to the asset to the
location and condition necessary.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item or properly, plant and equipment are recognized in profit or loss, if any.

Subsequent costs
The costs of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying amount of
the item if it is probabile that the future economic benefits embeodied within the part will flow to the company and

its costs can be measured reliably, The cost of the day-to-day servicing of praperty, plant and equipmeant are
recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of property, plant and equipment over their estimaled
useful lives and is generally recognized in profit or loss.

Items of property, plant and equipment are depreclated using the straight-line method over the estimated usaful
lives.Depreciation on addition of property, plant and eguipment are charged from available for use,

The estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment for current and comparative periods are as follows:

SL No. Nature Depreciation rate

1 Building & Other Constructions 2.5-75%
2 Communication 5%

3 Expansions including installation 6%

4 Plant & Machineries (B.N.R) 6%

5] Plant & Machineries 6-7.5%
6 Loose Tocls 6-10%
7 Appreciated Assets (P&M) 6%

a Furniture & Fixture 6%

9 Office Equipmentl 6-20%

10 Refrigerators 20%

11 Intercom Telephones 15%

12 Color Television 15%

13 Crockeries & Cutleries 20%

14 Appreciated Assets (F&F) 15%

15 Transport & Vehicles 5% - 20%

Retirement and disposals

An asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use and subsequent
disposal. Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an asset is delermined by tha difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of an asset and is recognizad in profit or loss.

Capital work in progress

Property, plant and equipment that is in the procese of acquisitionfimport is accounted for as capital work in
progress until acquisitionfimport is compleled and measured at cosl.

Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment

Since Inception, the company revalued its property, plant and eguipment for the first time on 31st March, 1987,
As a public limited company, it took over all assets and liabilities of Eastern Cables Limited as per vendor's

agreemeant.
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B. Inventories

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realizable value as prescribad by "IAS 2: Inventories”. Cost
is determined on weighted average cost basis. The cost of inventories comprises of expenditure incurred in the
normal course of business in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Net realizable
value is based on estimated selling price less any further costs expected to be Incurred to make the sale. The
following assumplion in case of valuation of closing inventories:

Category of Stocks Basis of Valuation

Stocks of Raw Materials : VWeighted Average Cost
Work-In-Process : Weighted Average Cost
Intermediate Products : MNet Realizable Valus

Siock of Finished Goods : MNet Realizable Value

Stores and Sundry Stock : VWelghted Average Cost

Goods in Transit - Cost Value |.e. cost so far incurred

C. Financial Assets

The Company Initially recognizes receivables and deposits on the date that they are originated. All Cther
financial essets are recognized initially on the date al which the company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument,

The Company derecognizes a linancial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the assel
expires, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows on the financial asset in a transaction in
which substantiaily all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets are transferred. Financial
assels are classified into the following categories: financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, held to
maturity, loans and receivables and avallable-for-sale financial assets.

At fair value through profit or loss

A financial asset is classified as al fair value through profit or loss if it is classified as held for trading or is
designated as such on Initial recognition. Financial assets are dasignated as at fair value through profit or loss
if the company manages such investment and makes purchase or sale decisions based on their fair value in
accordance with the company's documentad risk management or invastment Strategy. Attributable transactions
caosts are recognized n profit and loss as incurred.

{2) Trade and Other Receivable

Trade receivable are initially recogrized at cost which is the fair value of the consideration given in returm. After
initial recagnition, these are carried at cost less impairment losses, if any, due to un-collectability of any amaount
so recognized. There is no fixed company policy regarding provisian for impairment loss on receivables, if any
receivables are not realized within the credit period. It has been dealt with on case to case Basis.

{b) Advances, Deposits and Prepayments

Advances are initially measured at Cost. Afler initial recognition, advances are carried at Cosl less deductions,
adjustments or charges lo other account heads Such as Properly, Plant and Equipment, Inventory or
Expenses. Deposits are measured at payment value. Prepayments are initially measured at cost. After initial
recognition, prepayments are carried al cost less charges to profil or loss,

{c) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash eguivalents comprise cash in hand and demand deposits, together with short-term, highly lIiquid
investments that are readily convertible to a known amount of cash, and that are subject to an insignificant rise
of changes In value.

Financial Liabilities

The company initizlly recognizes all financial liabilities on the trade date which is the date the company
becomes a party lo the contractual pravisions of the instrument The company derecognizes a financial liability
when its contractual obligations are discharged, cancelled or expired. The company classifies non-derivative
firancial liabilities into the olher financial liability's category, such financial liabilities are recognized initially at
fair value less directly attributable transaction cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, these financial liabilities
are measured at amortized cost; Other financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings, bank overdrafts and
creditors and accruals.

{a) Creditors and Accruals

The company recognizes & financial liability when its contractual obligations arising from past events are
certain and the settiement of which is expected to result In an outflow from the company of resources
ambodying economic benefits.
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D. Impairment of Assets

The carrying amount of the company's assets are revalued at each reporting date to determine whether there is
any indication of impairment's any such indication exists then the assets recoverable amount is estimated. An
impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its cash generating unit excsed its
recoverable amount. The management has made assessment of impairment and found no impairment.

Trade and Other Receivable

Company policy is o provide for impairment loss on debtars, except Government Organizations, if any
receivables are not realized within three years from due date.

E. Employee benefits

(i} Short-term banefits

Shert term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the
related services are provided, A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be paid under short-term
cash bonus or profit-sharing plans if the company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this
amount as a result of past service provided by the employee, and the cbligation can be estimated reliably
Following benefits are provided as shori-term benefils

© Absences: Paid annual leave and sick lzave, recreation leave
© Basic Pay: Salary as per national pay scale,

o Non-monetary Benefit: Car facilities, telephone

@ Performance Pay' Profit Bonus,

(ii) Defined coniributions plan
a) Employee Gratuity Scheme

i} Managament Gratuity Scheme

The Company operates a funded gratuity scheme for the management employses. The Company contributes [

35% of basic salary as contribution to the fund for the management employees from the dale of joining. The
fund is managed by a Beard of Trustees. Members of this fund become eligible to receive gratuity on
completion of 5 years of continucus services with the Company.

ii) Employee Gratuity Scheme

The Company operates funded gratuity scheme for the non-management employees whereby the Company
contributes 25% of basic salary as contribution to the fund for the non-management employees from the date of
joining. The Fund is managed by a Board of Trustees Members of this fund become eligible to receive gratuity
on comgletion of 5 years of continuous services with the Company.

b} Provident Fund
The company operates two types of provident funds:

i} Contributory provident fund

Contributory provident fund for its all staff, workers and junior officers which were recocanized on 30th June, 1867
under the Income Tax Ordinance 1984. Contribution to the fund is made equally by employee and employer @
10% of basic pay for sliginle permanent employees The said fund is managed by a duly constituied four-
member board of trustess, Assets of provident fund are held In a separate trusies fund as per the relevan ruiss
and is funded by payments from employee and by the company. The company's contributions to the provident
fund is charged as revenue expenditure in the period to which the contributions ralate.

i) General providant funds
Included all branch officer and above who bear national pay scale 2015 grade nine and abave. It is constituted
under general provident fund rules 1874

c) Workers' Profit Participation Fund

The Company operates fund for workers as "Workars' Profit Participation Fund” and 5% of the profit before
charging such expense has been transferred to this fund as per section 234 of Bangladesh Labor Act 2006
(amended in 2013).

The Company recognizes a contribution to the defined contribution olan as an expense when an employee has
rendered services in exchange for the contrioution. The legal and constructive obligation is limited 1o the
amount it agrees to contribute to the fund.

d) Share Based Payment
Na Share based paymant has baen made duning the year
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F. Creditors and Accruals

Creditors
The company has recognized creditors as expenses that have already been incurred by the company for goods
and services received and which are gaing 1o be due for payment in the fulure.

Accruals

Accruals are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at & pre-tax rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The unwinding of the
discount is recognized as finance cost.

G. Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a
past event, it is probable that an outflow of resaurces embodying ecoromic benefits will be required to settle
the obligaticn and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the ocblgation When the Company expects
some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset, but only
when the reimbursement is virtually certain, The expense relaling to a provision is presentad in the statement
of profit or loss net of any reimbursement.

Provisions are reviewead at the end of each reporting pericd and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. If
it is prabable that an outflow of resources embaodying economic benefits are required to settle the obligation,
the provisions are reverssad.

H. Related Party Disclosure

Parties are considered to be related if one of the Parties has the ability to control the other party or exercise
significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating decisions. The company carried out
transactions in the ordinary course of busingss on an arm's length basis at commercial rates with related
parties. Ralated party disclasures have given in notes - 36in notes to the financial statements.

. Revenue from contract with customers

Eastern Cables Limited has applied IFRS 15 using the cumulative effect method and thersfore the comparative
information has not besn restaled and continues to be reported under |1AS 18. Under IFRS 15, revenue 1s
measurad based on lhe consideralion specified in a contracl wilth a cuslomer and excludes amaounts colleclted
on behall of third parties. The company recognizes revenug when il salisliezs a performance obligation by
transterming control over services/goods to a customer.

The company considers the terms of the contract and its customary business practices to detarmine the
transaction price The transaction price is the amount of consideration to which an entity expacts to be antitled
in exchange for transferring promised goods or services to a customer. The consideration promised in a
contract with a customer may include fixed amounts, variable amounts, or both,

In the comparative period, revenues was measured at the fair value of the consideration reczived or receivable,
Revenue was recocgnized when good or services rendered, to the extent it was probable that the economic
benefits from the transactions would flow to the company and the revenue could be rafiably measured.

Nature of Services
The following is a description of the principal activities from which the company generates s revenue.,

Local Sales of Wire

Sales are recognized at the time of actual delivery to the users and dealers from factory godown, Chittagong
and Dhaka Sales Centar.

J. Finance income and finance costs

The Eastern Cables Limited finance income and finance costs include

@ |nterest income:
® |nferast expense;
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Interest income or expense s recognized using the effective interest methed.

The "effective interest rate” is the rale thal exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts
through the expected life of the financial instrument to:

® The gross carrying amount of the financial asset; or

® The amortized cost of the financial liability.

In calculating interest income and expense, the effective interest rate is applied to the gross carrying amount of
the asset (when the asset is not credit-impaired) or lo the amerlized cost of the liability However, for financial
asscis that have become credit-impaired subsequent to initial recognition, interest income is calculated by
applying the effective interest rate to the amortized cost of he financial assel If the assel is no longer credit-
impaired, then the calculation of interest incomea reverts to the gross Basis.

K. Borrowing Costs

Interest and other costs incurred by the company in with the borrowing of funds are recognized as expense in
the year in which they are incumrad, unless such borrowing cost relates to acquisition/construction of asseis in
progress that are capitalized as per |AS 23 "Borrowing Costs”. Borrowing Cost incurred against short term loan
has been capitalized under effective inlerast rale method.

L. Income taxes
The income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax,

Corporate tax

The tax currently payable s based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as
reported in profit or loss because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other
years and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The Company's liakility for corporate B
tax is calculated using tax rates (22.5%) thal have been enacted or substantively enacted by Finance Act 2021 §
and applicable at the end of the reporting pancd,

A provision is recognized for those matters for which the tax determination is uncertain but it is considered
probable that there will ba a future outflow of funds ta a tax authority, The provisions are measured at the best
estimale of the amount expected to become payable. The assessment is based on the judgment of tax
professionals within the company supported by previous experience In respect of such activities and in certain
cases based on speclalist independent tax advice.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences betwesn the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit and is accounted for using the liability methed. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized
for all taxable temporary differences and deferrad tax assels are recognized to the extant that it is probable that
taxable profits wil be avalable against which deductible temporary differences can be utilized,

The carrying amount of deferred tax 23s2ts is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it
is no longer probable hat sufficient laxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the aszsel o be
recovered.

Deferred tax s calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the liability is settled or
the asset is realized based on tax laws and rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the
reporting date,

Corporate tax and deferred tax for the year

Corporate and deferred tax are recocgnized in profit or |loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the corporate and deferred tax
are also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in egquity respectively, Where corporate tax or
deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a business combination, the tax effect is included in the
accounting for the businzss combinatian,

M. Earnings per Share (EPS)

The company calculates Eaming/ (Loss) per share (EPS) In accordance with 1AS-33 "Earming per Share”.
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Basic Earning

The company calculaies earning for the year atlribuiable of the ordinary shareholders. As lhere is no
preference dividand, Minarity interest or extra ordinary items. The net profit after tax for the yzar has baen
considered or fully attributable to ordinary.

Basic Earnings Per Share

This has been calculated by divided the basic saring by the weighted average number of ordinary share
outstanding during the year.

Diluted Earnings Per Share
No diluted EPS is required to be calculated for the year as there was no scope for dilution dunng the year
under review.

N, Contingencias

Contingent assets

Contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed enly
by the occurrence or nan-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
antity,

Contingent liabilities

Contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existance will be confirmed
anly by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain futlure events not whally within the contral
of the entity.

©O. Financial Risk Management

Risk managemert policies, procedures and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes In market
conditons and the company's actviies. The company has exposure to the following risks from ils use of
financial instruments.

O Credit risk

O Liguidity risk

@ Market risk

a) Credit Risk

Credit risk s the risk of a financial loss to the company if a customer or counter party to a financial instrumant
fails lo meel its contractual obligation and arise principally from the company's debtors. Managemant has a
crecit policy in place and exposure to credit risk is manitoring ongoing basis. Risk exposure from financial
assets, i.e, cash at bank and other external recelivables are nominal.

b) Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk at the company will not be able to meet the financial obligation as they fall due. The
company apgroach to management liguidity {Cash & Cash Eguivalent) is to ensure as per as possible, that it
will always has sufficiant liguidity to meets its liabilities when, due under both normal and stressed conditions,
without incuming unacceptable losses ar risking damage to the company reputation. Typically, the company
ensure that it has sufficient cash & cash eguivalents to meet the expected opsrational expenses, including
financial obligation through preparation of cash flow Foracast, prapared bass on timeline of payment of the
financial obligations and accordingly aranged for sufficient liguidity/fund to make the expected payment within
due date.

In extreme stressed conditions, the company may get support from the related company in the form of short-
term financing.

c) Market Risk

Markel risk is the risk that change in market prices such as foreign exchange rates and interest that affect the
company income or values of its holding of financial instrument. The objectives of the market risk managemant
are to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters.

i) Currency Risk:

As on 30th June, 2021 there was no exposure to currency risk as there were no foreign currency transactions
made during year under review.

ii) Interest rate risk:

Interest rate risk is the risk that arises due to change in interest rate on borrowing. There was no lean which to
subject floating rates of interest. The company has not enterad into any type of derivate instruments in order to
hedge interest rate as at the reporting date.
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Note | Amount in (BDT) |
No. hanbulan [ 20202021 | 20192020 |
5.00 Property, Plant and Equipment:
(A) Historical Cost
Opening Balance 518,047,593 515,577,006
Addition/{Disposal) during the year 6,491,328 2470,687
Closing Balance 524,538,021 518,047,593
(B) Accumulated Depreciation
Opening Balance 351,022,178 340,627,906
Charged during the year 9,354,848 10,384,272 |
Closing Balance 380,377,024 351,022,178
Carrying Amount (A-B) 164,161,887 167,025,415
***For Details Please See Annexure - A
6.00 Capital Work -In Progress:
XLPE (Note - 6.01) 4,780,888 |
4,780,888
6.01 XLPE:
Opening Balance 4,780,888 4,780,688
Addition During the Year (81,732) -
Transfer ta Properly, Plant & Equipment (4,718,157) -
Closing Balance - 4,780,888
7.00 Deferred Tax: - ]
Opening Balance (12,229 465) (10,068,635)
(Increase)/Decrease of Deferred Tax Assels (2,423,138) (2,160,830)
Closing Balance (14,652,603) (12,229,465)
**Details shown in Annexure - B
8.00 Inventories;
Stocks of Raw Materials (Nole - 8.01) 108,538,545 326,600,903
Waork-In-Process 6,309,183 99 /27,684
Intermediate Products 25,776,260 30,783,753
Stock of Finished Goods 30,433,037 44,913,033
Stores and Sundry Stock (Note - 8.02) 34,377 470 36,803,168
Goods in Transht 6,386,994 6,769,583
211,821,488 547,698,124
Amount considered obsolete/damaged (1,084,048) {1.084,048)

210,737,440 546,614,076

**Physical Inventories as on 30th Juna, 2021 has been taken by the Inventory Committee of the Company.
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8.01 Stock of Raw Materials :

B.02

[ 2021-2021 i 2019-2020 |
Rertcuiers ‘;,‘,‘:’,’;'.’r?’ Amount in (BDT)|| Quantity (MT) ||Amount in (BDT)
Aluminum Rod 221.442 47,397 446 1,124.39 | 240,664,292
Chalk Powder 76.300 1,356,004 107.30 1,908,928
Stabilizer 14.000 3,376,128 18.00 4,360,734
PVC Resin 28.875 2,481,806 102.88 8,842,106
DOoP £0.600 13,066,806 119.00 19,295,136
Soot Paste 5.385 1,352,373 1.43 309,969
Titan Di Oxide 3.550 735,766 3.80 787,580
Cablec 1175 994,683 2.60 2,201,002
Paraffin wax 3.550 594,114 4.45 744,734
Steel Flat Wire/Steel Strips 26.047 2,919,315 9.70 925,167
ACSR Core wire 270.866 25,404 870 46117 40,444 809
Gum Cotlon tape - - 0.49 847,134
Calsind Clay N-501 4.800 970,800 5.15 1,013,221
Chlora Paraffin N-40 3.740 175,705 3.74 296,046
Soft PVC Tape 8.929 1,473,027 8.93 1,473,053
Copper Tape 0.876 1,136,116 1.16 1,523,011
Tapes 0.738 630,318 0.83 712,533
Pigment 0.455 683,461 0.61 775,810
Others 16.497 3,071,615 4.02 798,922
767.823 107,722,423 1,979.65 327,922,185
Packing Materials - 589,497 - 452,083
Scrap Materials - 226,625 - 226,625
767.823 108,538,545 1,979.65 _ 328,600,203
| Amount in (BDT)

Stores and Sundry Stocks: |_2020-2021 | 2013-2020
Construction Materials - 93,359
Iron, Steel & Others Metal 195,759 191,729
Pipe, Tubes & Fittings 33,175 70,694
Fuel, Oil & Lubricants 12,591 391,013
Process Materials - 1,752,762
General Hardware 370,085 340,052
Loose Tools 21,899 61,060
Domestic Equipments - 283,381
Cord, Rope & Chains 15,518 35485
Prints & Varmnishes - 80,828
Packing Gasket & Ins. Malerials 12,737 16,930
Stationery 489,667 374,823
Mechanical Spares 23,315,325 23,280,030
Electrical Spares 9,846,458 0,816,288
Office Equipment 39,561 -
Medicine 14,686 14,686
Miscellaneous 10,009 -
34,377,470 36,803,168
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Note | Amount in (BDT)
No. T AHCUIRTE T 2020-2021 || 2019-2020
9.00 Trade and Other Recelvable:
Trade Receivable (Note - 9.01) 75,857,380 103,916,702
Other Receivable (Note - 8.02) 1,333,990 1,333,990
77,191,370 105,250,692
9.01 Trade Receivable:
Adex Corporation Ltd., Dhaka 92,731 92,731
Admjee EPZ (BEPZA) Narayanganj 365,823 365,823
Admijee Jute Mills Ltd. Narayangonj 2,345 2,345
Ashugong Electric Supply 883,595 883,595
Ashugong Fertilizer & Chemical 414,054 414,054
Bakhrabad Gas System Ltd., Comilla 2,13 2,131
Bangladesh Cable Industries Limited, Khulna 586 586
Bangladesh Forest Research Institute, Chittagong 2,419 2,419
Bangladesh Forest Development Corporation 3,064 -
Bangladesh Jute Mills 127,596 127,596
Bangladesh Palli Unnoyon Academy 18,0386 8,872
Bangladesh Railways, Ghittagong 1,285,533 1,285,533
Bangladesh Standard & Testing Institution 18,739 19,739
Bangladesh Texlile Mills Ltd. 498 498
Bangladesh University Of Engineering & Technology (B.U.E.T) 2,830 2,831
Barind Multipurpose Dev. Project, Rajshahi 197,957 197,957
BD Petroleurn Exploration & Prod Co.(Bapex) 330,158 330,155
Bd Sugar & Food Mills Corp,Dhaka 507,752 507,752
BD. Atomic Energee Corp., Dhaka 87,120 87.120
Bd.Gas Fields Company Ltd. 19,545 -
BITAC 5,357 5,357
BSEC Head Office, Dhaka 278,342 278,342
Carpetting Jute Mills, Jessore 1,002 1,002
Cemex Cement (BD) Ltd. 204 204
Chittagong Engineering University 7,740 7,740
Chittagong Port Autharity 4,594,933 4,504,933
Chittagong Power Siation, Rowjan 263,985 263,985
Chittagong University 16,923 16,924
Chittagong YWASA 945 945
Comilla Export Proceesing Zone, Comilla, 293 293
Commanding Officer (Navy), Chittagong 195 662 195,662
Concord Engr, & Construction (WTC) 3,847 3,847
Ctg City Corporation 56,708 56,708
CUET 21,961 34,400
Derms Electric Island 983 983
Dhaka City Corparation, Dhaka 12,132 12,132
Dhaka Electric Supply Authority 2,082,671 2,082,671
Dhaka Electric Supply Co. (Local) 815,415 558,455
Dhaka Morth City Corporation 3,206,121 1,858,161
Dhaka South City Corporation - 2,548,789
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Amount {In Taka)

BRI [ 20202021 || 2019-2020
DUET 17,772 17,772
Eastern Electric 1,177 1177
Eastern Enterprise 1,010 1,010
Eastern Refinery Limited, Ctg 665,911 651,496
Eastern Tubes Lid 177,091 177,091
Evergeen Enterprise, Dhaka 72,986 -
Electricity Generation Co. Bangladesh 729 729
Essential Drugs Co.Ltd, 142,804 142,804
Export Processing Zone Authority, Ctg 27,118 27,118
Export sales 234,306 234,306
Faridpur Sugar Mills Ltd. 232 232
G. E. M. Co. Ltd. 752,874 43,693
Galfa Habib Ltd. Cig. 12,769 317
GR PDP. Rajshahi {Local) 33,483 33,483
Habib Brothers, Chittagong 3,500 3,500
Hajigonj Pourashava, Chandpur 6,808 6,808
Jamuna Fertilizer Co, Ltd. 170,927 -
Karnaphully Gas Distribution Co. Lid. 1,219 1.219
KEPZ, Chillagong 5,651 5,651
Kustia Electric, Dhaka 148,557 148,866
Latif Bawany Jute Mills 1,192 1,192
Maddy Pada Granite Minning Co. Lid, 1 -
M/S Ahmedia Traders 958 958
M/S. Amin Enterprise 185,994 -
M/s. Bas Transmission Co. Lid, 16,457 16,457
Meghna Petroleum Lid., Chiltagong 28917 28,917
Mishuk Electric Co., Chittagong 2444 2,444
Mubarakgonj Sugar Mills Ltd., Jhenidha 1,897 1,897
Mational Poet Kazi Najmul Islam University, Mymensing 954,647 i
Mymensingh Polli Biddut Shamiti-2 583,684 583,684
Murani Traders, Chittagong 40,683 -
New Moon Light, Chittagong 700 700
MNew Somonbag Cha Bagan Molovibazar, Sylhet 2.217 2.217
Neakhali Palli Bidyut 282,612 246 944
Moakhali Sciance & Technology 22,015 22,015
MNorth Bengal Sugar Mill 1,367 1.367
Osmania Glass Sheet Factory Ltd, 8,793 6,793
Pabna Sugar Mills 247 247
Palash Urea Ferlilizer 3,601 3,601
Palll Bidut Shamity-3, Dhaka 205,804 205,804
PDB Central Purchase 4,809,145 9,907,427
PDB, (Insulated, WASP), Dhaka 99 492 9g.492
PDB, 09-Town Power Disl. Projecl 292,036 292,038
PDB, 18-Town Power Dist. Project 37,619 37,619
PDB, Chittagong 1,211,186 1,211,186
PDB, Chittagong Hill Tract Electrification Project 897,604 997,654
PDB, Dhaka (11 KVA-Cables) 2.940,122 2,940,122
PDB, Dhaka (AAC/ACSR) 5,082,204 5,062,204
Postal Department of Bangladesh, Directorate of Postal, Dhaka 26,517 26,517
Power Grid Co. of Bangladesh Lid., Dhaka 8,401 3,112
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Note Barticul Amount (In Taka) |
No. sbilclint 2020-2021 || 2019-2020
Progati Industries Ltd. 272,094 272,106
Public Private Partnership Authority 1,815 1,815
Purbanchel Electric, Dhaka 76 466 7B, 466
Rajshahi Jute Mills 2,235 2,236
Rajshahi Sugar Mill Ltd. Rajshahi 484 494
Rangamati Power Distribution Project-I| 608 608
REE, Dhaka Export 705,106 705,108
REB, Dhaka Local 30,646,873 66,964,744
Sales & Display Centre, BSEC Bhavan 445 318 -
S. K. Electric Engineers, Dhaka 325,545 323,138
Sales Center at Nababpur, Chaka 2,347,901 H
Sales Center al Tongi, Dhaka 117,841 -
Sattar Electrical & Abonite 1,203 1,203
Sharanarti Tran O Prattabashon Commission, Cox's Bazar 373 a73
210, Megawatt shiddirgon]j biddut kendro, Shirajgon) 128,333 -
Standard Asiatic Oil Co. Ltd,, Guptakhal 54,116 54116
Star Jute Mills 10,091 10,091
Suveccha Engineering, Pahartall Chittagong. 2,782 2,782
Sylhet Gas Fields 449,900 445,900
T.F.C Electric center 6,774 7,215
Tangail Palli Bidyut Samity 574,407 574 407
Telephone Shilpa Sangsta Lid., Gazipur 42,237 42,237
Teletalk Bangladesh 49 050 48 050
The Cresent Jute Mills Company Limited, Khulna 59,156 58,156
The Light House, Chittagong 098,868 99,868
The Mew Electric Co. Dhaka 9,978 9,978
The Security Printing Corparation 78,773 78,867
Toya Eng. Works 73,864 73,864
UMC, Jute mills Ltd. 47,089 47,089
Urea Fertilizer Factory Ltd., Gorashal 171,752 171,752
WASA, Dhake 19,492,854 9,554,878
West Zone Power Dist. Khulna 06,807 808,807
92,930,972 120,990,294
Amount Considered Bad & Daoubtful (17,073,592) (17.073,692)
75,857,380 103,916,702

“**The above receivable balances are unsecured but considered good. The Company has no receivable
either from any of the Directors or Officers of the company. Out of the above balance receivable from
Cemex Cement (BD) Ltd., Bangladesh Textiles Mills Ltd., Narayangonj, Chittagong Fort Autharity, M/S.

Purbanchal Electric Dhaka, Faridpur Sugar Mills Ltd., are negligible.

8.02

Other Receivable

Custom Rebate / Duty Draw back on Export (Note - 8.02A)
Insurance Claim Receivable (Mote - 8.02B)

Survey Fee [Note - 8.020)

Debt Insurance Claim

Amount Considered Bad & Doubtful

1,372,707 1,372,707
432,436 432,436
277 277
1,805,420 1,805,420
(471,430) (471,430)
1,333,990 1,333,990

***The above balances are unsecured but considered good, The Company has no receivable either from
any of the director ar officer of the company. The aforesaid balance of bad & doubtful cansist of duty
draw back BDT 252,702.00, Unclaimed Insuranca BDT 218,521.00 and survey fes BOT 277.
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9.02A Custom Rebate/Duty Draw Back On Export

[ Amount in (BDT) |
il b 2020-2021 || 2019-2020
M/S Andrew Missa, Switzerland 1876-77 198,163 198,163
M!S Con Intex, UAE 1 87/8-79 21,381 21,381
Pelli Bidyutayan Board, Dhaka 1587-88 33,157 33,157
Thakurgaon Tube-Well Project (PWDB) 1881-92 233,851 233,851
International Trade & Exchange Incorporated, Cig. 1991-92 13,747 13,747
Palli Bidyutayan Board, Dhaka 1891-92 157,520 157,520
Falli Bidyutayan Board, Dhaka 95-86 £ 96-97 714.888 714,888
1,372,707 1,372,707
9.02B Insurance Claim Receivable:
Opening Balance 432,436 || 432 436
Addition During the year - -
432,436 432,436
Realized During the year - -
Closing Balance 432,436 432,436
9.02C_Survey Fee:
Dpening Balance ‘ 277 | 277 ‘
Addition During the year - -
277 277
Realized During the year - -
Closing Balance 277 277
10.00 _Current Account With Project Under BSEC:
G.E M Co Ltd 7,295,427 B 500,856
Chittagong Dry Dock Ltd. 901,160 828,257
Eastern Tubes Ltd, 364,764 355459
National Tube Lid. 82,307 78,799
Bangladesh Blade Factory Ltd. 1,002,912 966,589
Gazi Wires Ltd. 268,206 -
Dhaka Steel Workshop 11.840 18 537
Atlas (BD) Lid, 428 803 455 288
Prantik Traders 2170 2170
10,357,811 11,206 455
Amount Considered Bad & Doubtiul (1,000,870) (1,000,870)
9,356,941 10,205,585
11.00 Current Accounts With Projects Under BSEC Dis-Invested by Goevernment
|spahani Marshal Lid, 995,084 995,084
Bangladesh Cycle Industries Ltd 2,374,931 2374 521
Metalex Corporation Ltd. 313,802 313,802
Dock Yard & Eng. Works Ltd. 864,936 984 836
Chittagong Steel Mills Ltd. 11,435,198 11,435,189
16,103,953 18,103,953

**Debts are not secured. No Interest has been charged on Total Recenvable from Chittagong Steel Mills Lid. in current year,

12.00 Advances, Deposits and Pre- payments

Advances (Nole - 12.01)
Deposit (Note - 12.02)
Pre-payments (Prepaid VAT) (Note - 12.03)

EASTERN CABLES LTD.

1,006,023,202 | 985 073,385

6,615,213 7,136,213
61,287,909 -

1,074,026,325 972,210,168
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Note | Amount in (BDT) ]
No. Earicus [ 20202021 || 20192020 |
12.01 Advances
Advance against Expensas 8,514,846 5,260,377
Advance against T.A/D.A, 1,108,292 1,082,665
VWashing Allowances 90,567 80,567
Advances against wages Commission 20,336 20,336
Advance o Supplies 1,063,537 B88,537
Officers Mess, 66,925 41,825
Advance 1o Cement Clinker against Housing Colony 821,469 559,349
Eid Advanca 33,943 33,842
Advance against Flood & Cyclone 231,972 233,284
Advance 1o T.5.P. against Housing Colany 1,288,283 1,200,324
Advance to Railway 122,978 122,977
North Bangel Papers Mill 1,394 1,394
Advance 1o BOC 37,646 37 646
Advance against Pre-Liberation (BTOB advertising Ltd.) 11,000 11,000
RAB-7 647,467 647 466
EKECHIS 4,089 -
Advance Income Tax (Note - 12.01A) 992,083,231 954,957,637
1,006,147 574 965,198,327
Amount Considered Bad & Doubtful (124,372} (124,372)
1,006,023,202 965,073,955

“**All advances except advance to Railway & North Bengal Paper Mills are considered good. No amount
was due by the directors (Iincluding managing director) of the company.

12.01A Advance Income Tax

Opening Balance
Deducted at source during the year

Ad|usted during the year
Closing Balance

Details break-up as follows:
Cash

Bill of Entry

TDS -Gavt. Crganization
TDS-Bank interest

TDS- Bank L/C

*** Year wise break-up shown in note no. - 24.00
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954 957,637 920,663,890
37,125,504 34,293,747
992,083,231 954,057,637
992,083,231 954,057,637
35,112,356 35,112,356
351,741,792 328,746,459
508,040,747 583,084,432
7,120,944 7,055,998
58,392 58,392
992,083,231 954,957,637
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Note | Amount in (BDT) |

No, firkiaEidle [ 20202021 || 2019-2020 |
12.02 Deposits
Margin against Bank Guarantee 10,000 510,000
Security Deposits 6,605,213 6,626,213
6,615,213 7,136,213
12.03 Pre-payments (Pre-paid VAT)
Opening Balance {3,597 547) 15,842 537
Deposit during the year 166,755,378 68,279,288
163,157,831 84,121,825
Adjusted during the year {101,769.821) {87,719,372)
Closing Balance 61,387,908 (3,597,547)
13.00 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash in Hand 49,054 61,070
Cash at Bank (Note - 13.01) 6,948,778 9 580,260
Stamp 2,000 2,000
6,999,830 9,643,330
13.01 Cash at Bank

Bank & Branch Name

Account Type No.

I

Amount in (BDT)

|

2020-2021 2019-2020
Sonali Bank, North Patenga Br., Ctg. ~ 3TD 08022004000021 164 444 78,729
Sonall Bank, Nerth Palenga Br., Clg.  Current A/C No. 001003128 3817253 3,451,840
Sonali Bank, Baitul Mokarram Br 5TD 0104240000247 145 976 505 342
AB Bank, Kawran Bazar Br.,Dhaka Cumrent A/C-4002538388000 355,348 423175
AB Bank Lid., Kawran Bazar Br. Current A/C-4002776270-430 861 582 902 086
AB Bank Lid. Anderkilla Branch Clg C/D 4125-798698-000 285 285
UCEL . Agrabad Branch Ctg SND 41301000000682 100,514 88,844

UCEL . Agrabad Branch Cig CD 41101000002062 20,123 -
Agrani Bank,Steel Mill Br, Ctg. STD -0230006328747 1,011,432 54 464
Agrani Bank. VUASA Br. Dhaka Cument A/C-0200000797623 41 417 42107
Agrani Bank, Thatari Bazar Br. Dhaka STD-0200002585847 67,141 3,094 822
Janata Bank, Palenga Road Br. Ctg STD-0100021100794 63,060 62,183
Janata Bank,Kawran Bazar Br.,Dhaka Current A/C No.-200020483 18,599 19,288
The City Bank Limited, Jubilee Road Br. 8TD 3101066054001 461,603 657 083
6,948,776 9,580,260

EASTERN CABLES LTD.
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Note = | Amount in (BDT) |
No. i [ 20202021 || 2019-2020 |
14.00 Share Capital
14.01 Authorised Capital
60,000,000 Ordinary Shares @ 10/- each 600,000,000 600,000,000

14.02

14.02A

“*Pursuant ta the order Na-SEC/CMRRCD/2009-193/109 Dated 15th September, 2011 of
Securities Exchange Commission (SEC) to change the denomination of Share (face value) of
Eastern Cables Limited from existing Tk.100.00 to Tk.10.00. Decision has been taken in an
Extra Ordinary General Meeting (EGM) of the Company held on 24th November, 2011.

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital

Details break-up are as follows:

10,200,000 Ordinary shares of Tk 10 each 102,000,000 102,000,000
(Fully Paid-up for consideration otherwise than in cash.)

5,800,000 Ordinary shares of Tk 10 sach 98,000,000 88,000,000
(Fully Paid-up for consideration in cash.)

4,000,000 Ordinary shares of Tk 10 each 40,000,000 40,000,000
{Fully Paid-up as Bonus Share (For the year 1996-1987 )

2,400,000 Ordinary shares of Tk 10 each 24,000,000 24,000,000
{Fully Paid-up as Bonus Share (For the year 2017-2018.)

264,000,000 264,000,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital

=420 000,000 Nos. Qrdinary Shares @10/ each have been issued. Out of which 10,200 000
Ordinary Shares worth Tk. 102 000,000/~ have been allotted and allocated to the Govl. of the
Peoples Republic of Bangladesh being 51 %. which have subsequently been handed over to
Bangladesh Steel & ECngineering Corporation. §,800,000 Ordinary Shares worth Tk,
68,000 000/ have been issued to the General Public and Other Organizations being 34 % of
total Issued Capital. The balance 3,000,000 Ordinary Shares worth Tk, 30, 000,000/- being 15
% of lssued Capital have been kept reserve for the Employees of ECL but the said
shares have been allotted to Bangladesh Stee| & Engineering Corporation in 1990 as per
Rules B of 8-A of the Articles of Association of the Company as the Employees of ECL have
failed to purchase the said shares in due course, In 1888 these 15 % shares i.e. (3,000,000
Shares) have been sold fo the general public through ICE as per advice by the Govermment of
Bangladesh,

14.02B Bonus Share

As par decision taken in the 87th meaeting of the Board of Directors and unanimously accapted

in the 10th Annual General meeting. the Company issued 20 % Bonus Share ie 4,000,000
Ordinary Shares @10/~ each amounting to Tk. 40,000,000 on issued and Paid Up Capital
during the financial year 1986-97 and subsequently decision taken in the 383th meeting of the
Board of Directors and unanimously accepted in the 32th Annual General meeting, the
Company issued 10 % Bonus Share ie. 2,400,000 Shares.
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14.03 Classification of Shareholders by Holding

| 2020-2021 [
Range of Holdings Numberof | Numberof | % of Share
Holders Shares Holding
Less than or egual 500 shares 11,676 1,141,512 4,32
501 to 5,000 shares 1,200 1,597,740 6.05
5,001 to 10,000 shares 40 319,000 1.21
10,001 to 20,000 shares 7 355,000 1.34
20,001 to 30,000 shares 4 168,000 0.64
30,001 to 40,000 shares g 207,395 0.79
40,001 to 50,000 shares 3 139,898 0.53
50,001 to 100,000 shares 10 707,820 268
100,001 to 1000.000 shares 3 45 223 2.84
Over 1000,001 shares il 21,014.412 79.60
12,958 26,400,000 100
14.04 Position of Shareholdings
N of Holdi Number of Number of % of Share
i i e Holders Shares Holding
Bangladesh Steel & Engineering Corporation 1 13,464 000 51
General Fublic (Institution and Individual} 12,955 12,936,000 49
12 956 26,400,000 100
14.08 Market Price of Ordinary Shares.
The shares are listed with Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited. On 30 June 2021,
each share was quoted at Tk. 133.90 in the Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd, Tk, 131.20 in the
Chittageng Stock Exchange Ltd.
15,00 Assets Revaluation Reserve
Note Batin I Amount in (BDT) |
No. SR [ 20202021 || 20109-2020 |
Opening Balance 18,043,822 18,043,823
Revaluated During the year - -
18,043,323 18,043,823
Transfered During the year - -
Closing Balance 18,043,823 18,043,823
“**This has been carried forward since 1986-87 on revaluation of Assets
16.00 Reserve and Surplus
Reserve for XLPE {High Voltage Insulated Cables) 42,000,000 47 000,000
Redemption Reserve 22 500.000 22 500,000
Reserve for Replacemeant of Machinery 109,870.735 215,800,000
Dividend Equalization Reserve 130,647 070 130,547,070
304,917,809 410,847,070

=*Amount of Tk. 105,929 2561.00 has been adjusted against reserve for replacement of
machinery in order to installation of new machinery during the years.

EASTERN CABLES LTD.
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Note

No. Particulars

Amount in (BDT)

|

2020-2021 || 2019-2020

17.00 Long Term Loans
AD.P Loan (Note - 17.01)
Quasi-Equity Loan (Interest. free) (Not - 17.02)
Govt. Loan for Manpower Equalization (Note - 17.03)

17.01  A.D.P Loan

Opening Balance
Addition During the Year

Paid/Ad|usted during the year
Closing Balance

17.02 Quasi-Equity Loan (Interest Free):
Closing Balance

was paid against this loan.

17.03 Govt. Loan for Manpower Equalization (Interest Free)

1,467 614 1,467,614
67,252,000 87,252,000
8,717,121 8,717,121
77,436,735 77,436,735
1,467 614 1,467,614
1,467,614 1,467,614
1,467,614 1,467,614

67,252,000 67,252,000

***This is an Interest Free Loan and is payable to the Vendors in 20 Half Yearly Equal Installments
after 6th years from the date of share issued, i.e. 01st July, 1993, During the year no amount

Closing Balance

8,717.121

8,717,121

“**The above amount has been received under Mostafiz Commission through BSEC on
account of voluntary retirement. It is an interest free Loan. During the year no amount has been

paid from this account.

18.00 Defined Benefit Obligations - Gratuity
Opening Balance
Provision made during the year

Paid during the year
Closing Balance

106,885,945 | [ 100,877,108
15,470,900 || 18,494,795
122,356,845 119,371,903
(7.778,369)  (12,485,958)
114,578,476 _ 106,885,945

***To make provision of BDT 213,507,020 with implementation of National Pay Scale 2015 for
officer & ather employees Leave pay & Gratuity, the Board of directors of the company took
decision on 378th board meeting to account for taka 108,800,000 in 2016-2017 and balance
taka 106,707,020 in the year 2017-2018. But due to fund crisis we could not adjust this amount

from 2018-2019 to 2020-2021 financial year.
19.00 Short Term Loan

Amount in (BDT)

J

Particulars Account No. 2020-2021 " 2015-2020
Sonali Bank Morth petenga, Ctg. A/C No.# 201000017 246,432,123 297,530,986
UCBL Agrabad Br. Ctg. A/C No. # 0041749000000/354 83,831 372 107,230,863
Force Loan (UCBL-Agrabad Branch) - 8,677,367
Security Over Draft Loan - 101,625,000
Basi Bank Ltd. Agrabad, Clg., CC AIC No. # D850-05-0000381 73,809,244 85,663,924

Deffered LC Liability 35437 500 -
439,410,238 600,718,150
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Note Amount in (BDT) |
No. BRtUEUIATE 2020-2021 || 2019-2020 |
20.00 Creditors and Accruals:
Accounts Payable to BSEC (Note - 20.01) 278,803 10,164 188
Liabilities for Goods Supplied (Note - 20.02) 125,058,293 133,680,481
Liabilities for Expenses (Note - 20.03) 24 247 527 26,232 957
Other Financial Liabilities and Provisions (Nate - 20.04) 91,261,468 T7H.048 821
Workers' Profit Participation Fund and Workers' 2632298 2 /632,298
Welfare Fund (Note - 20.05)
243 508,387 250,758,744
20.01 Accounts Payable to BSEC:
Projects under BSEC (Mote - 20.014) 272177 10,157,563
Projects under BSEC Dis-Invested by Gowt. (Note - 20.01B) 6,625 E,625
278,803 10,164,188
20.01A Projects under BSEC:
Gazi Wires Ltd, . 685,385
Pragati Industries Ltd, 270,563 270,563
Bangladesh Diesel Plant Ltd. 1.615 1.615
272177 10,157,563
20.01B Projects under BSEC Dis-Invested by Government:
Petro Synthetic Products Ltd, 1,884 1,894
General Iron & Steel Industries Ltd. 3,006 3,008
National Iron & Steel Industries Lid. 300 300
Khulna Industrial & Trading Co. Lid. 1,335 1,338
8,625 6,625
20.02 Liabilities for Goods Supplied:
Present Liability (Local) 13,073,860 15.130,103
Liabilities against Custorn Duty 111,884,333 118,550,378
125,058,293 133,680,481
20.03 Liabilities for Expenses:
Liabilities against Sundry outstanding Expenses 8.848 177 0,090,380
Accrued Expenses 15,288,350 17.142 Hi68
24,247,527 26,232,957

EASTERN CABLES LTD.
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] Amount in (BDT) |

20.04 Other Financial Liabilities & Provisions ] 2020-2021 || 2019-2020 |

Details break-up are as follows:

Security Money 5655845 5,818,450
Earnest Money 398,730 398,730
Salary & Wages Commission 53,609 53,609
FPower Development Board 170,680 170,690
Bakhrabad Gas Systems Ltd. 174,470 258,364
ECL Welfare Fund 668,228 423,493
ECL Co-gperative Society 225 225
D.A with bonus 245872 245972
Freedom fighters benefil 731,772 731,772
Payable to Provident Fund (ECL) 13,576,100 6,722,155
Provident fund Loan{ECL) 20,982,535 10,908,226
Workers Union(97) 9,448 2,373
Workers Union(B41) 25614 2614
BSEC Accounts Forum 700 700
Officers Forum 47 475 63,575
Interest on CSM 13,756,519 13,766,510
Amount against Canleen contractor £80 580
Amount against audit objection 27,999.452 28,335,038
Interest on TA/DA 14,420 14,420
Insurance Group Term 7,860 7.860
Loan of KEPZ 252 282
Source Tax 518,870 1,410,560
Revenue Stamp 21,601 18,111
Income Tax Payable (Customers Payable) 669,493 669,493
Diploma Associatian 33,271 38.871
BSEC PF Loan 699,073 601,338
BSEC Provident Fund 162,000 193,000
Salary Income Tax 431,350 634,948
House Renl 2,000 2,000
VAT Payable on Party 1,108 476 2,403,779
Outstanding Wages of Labour 161,881 191,981
Advance against salary 19,598 8,296
Loan with Interest 1,487 1,487
Interest Free Loan 202,134 202,134
VAT Payahle against Sales - 3,597 547
Construction Materials 151,353 -
Pnnts & Varmishes 153,195 -
CDDL PF Contribution 11,206 11,206
Domestic Equipments 67,256 -
Furniture & Fixture 164,476 -
Laboratory Chemical 800 -
Slores [ssues in Loan 28,554 -
Ecechis - 18,836
Process Materials 1,999,532 -
Progati PF Contribution 52,318 24,558
BSEC Loan (Moto cycle. Computar, House) 104,000 104,000

91,291,468 78,048,821
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20.05 Workers' Profit Participation Fund & Workers' Welfare Fund:
Met profit of the company (including the adjustment of last year) as per the Bangladesh Gazette
published an 11th October, 2006 is based on the calculation @ 5%.Workers profit participation

Fund & Workers welfare Fund is in the proportion of 80:10:10. |

Details are given below:

Workers Profit Participation Fund (Note - 20.05A)
Workers Wealfare Fund (Naote - 20.058)
Workers Welfare Fund (Government) (Mote - 20.05C)

20.05A Workers' Profit Participation Fund:

Cpening Balance
Provision made during the year

Paid during the year
Adjustment during the year
Clesing Balance

20.05B Workers' Welfare Fund:

Opening Balance
Provision made during the year

Paid during the year
Closing Balance

20.05C Workers' Welfare Fund (Government}:

21.00

21.01

Opening Balance
Provision made during the year

Faid during the year
Closing Balance

Current Account with BSEC:
Bangladesh Steel & Engineering Corporation (BSEC) (Note- 21.01)
Equalizalion of Manpower (Mostafliz Commission)

Bangladesh Steel & Engineering Gorporation (BSEC):

Opening Balance
Addition during the year

Adjustment during the year
Closing Balance

EASTERN CABLES LTD.

Amount in (BDT) |

69.270 69,270
1,997 120 1,997,120
565,908 565,908
2,632,298 2,632,298
69,270 69,270
69,270 69,270
69.270 69,270
1,987.120 1,997,120
1,097,120 1,997,120
1,997.120 1,997,120
565.808 4,092 243
565.908 4,092 243

- (3.526,335)

—205.908 ___ 563908

(43,164,646) | [ (31,197,255)
(43,164,646) (31,197,255
{31,197,255) | | (22.882,554)
1,024,300 3
(30,172,955)  (22,882,554)
(12,991,692) (8,314,701)
(43,164,646)  (31,197,255)
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22.00

23.00

24.00

Dividend Payable:

Opening Balance
Dividend for the year (2019-2020)

Dividend transferred o Bangladesh Steel & Engineering

Corporation (BSEC) & paid other shareholders.
Closing Balance

Advances from the Parties

Clesing Balance

Provision for Income Tax:

Opening Balance
Provision made during the year

Paid/Adjusted during the year
Closing Balance

Amount in (BDT)

|

| 20202021 | 20192020 |

43,104,980 | | 36,445,236
-{| 13.200,000
43,104,989 49,645,236
(5,402,415)  (6,540,247)
37,702,575 _ 43,104,980
14,082,037 11,042,991
324,091,287 | | 320,617,431
4,075,940 3,473,856
328,171,227 324,091,287
328,171,227 324,091,287

During the year the Company has made provision for income tax @ 0.60% on gross receipts
u/s 82(c) 4(a) 3 as per Income Tax Ordinance, 1984, Assessment of Income Tax has been

completed up to 2005-2008 financial year,
Year wise analysis of income tax is given below:

Year

Amount {in BDT)

Annual Report 2020-2021

Advance Provision for
Income Tax Income Tax
Financial Year - 2020-2021 37,125 584 4 079,940
Financial Year - 2019-2020 34,203 747 3,473,856
Financiz| Year - 2018-2019 30,834,257 2,714,048
Financial Year - 2017-2018 102,933,062 7,421 689
Financial Year - 2016-2017 82,721,988 8,414,923
Financial Year - 2015-2016 73,093,070 2,896,818
Financial Year - 2014-2015 90,612,308 26,901,999
Financial Year - 2013-2014 80,218 54T 45,038,141
Financizl Year - 2012-2013 79,023,001 56,565,667
Financial Year - 2011-2012 92,124,760 18,575,005
Financial Year - 2010-2011 73,770,142 27,383,510
Financial Year - 2009-2010 14,289 337 4 641,928
Financial Year - 2008-2009 26,307,117 2,000,058
Financial Year - 2007-2008 36.057 857 12,603,426
Financial Year - 2006-2007 22,869,545 10,789,526
Financial Year - 2005-2006 17,606,531 8,936,285
Financial Year - 2004-2005 23,535,901 9,738,111
Financial Year - 2003-2004 13,371,817 12,233,182
Financial Year - 2002-2003 18,042,503 11,849,549
Financial Year - 2001-2002 34,202 141 21,129,881
Financial Year - 2000-2001 16.990,267 25 968,577
Financial Year - 1993-2000 12,605,347 10,119,459
Before 20,154,672 5,393,653
1,032,883,591 345,871,227
Adjustment made from time to time (40,800,360)  (17,700,000)
992,083,231 328,171,227

B EASTERN CABLES LTD.




|  Sales Quantity (M. Ton)

Amount in (BDT)

Facticma [ 20202021 || 2019-2020 || 2020-2021 | 20192020 |
25.00 Revenue [Net of VAT):
Local Sales 2.072.83 2.051.18 780 4649 378( | B64 735,082
Value Added Tax - - |[(101,769,921)| | (87,719,372}
2,072.83 2.051.16 678.698 457 _ 577015710
***During the year Value Added Tax (\MAT) has been paid on total sales at applicable rate.
25.01 Production and Sales (Quantity):
Quantity (in MT)
Particulars = >
ening Production Sales Closing Stock
tock
Domestic Cables 169 87 53.96 171.13 82.70
H.T./ L.T. Power Cables 212.57 197.48 251.83 158.42
A.C.5.R. Conductor 2.35 1.636.90 1.637.39 1.86
A AC, Insulated Wasp Ant 24 .10 12 66 12 .68 24.08
408.89 1,841.00 2,072.83 277.06
Amount in (BDT
No- Partioule I| 2020-2021 || tzmafzuzn I
26.00 Costof Goods Sold:

Purchase 484,006,683 537,212 433
Raw Materials Consumption (Actual) (Note - 26.01) 408 306 458| | 451,174,000
Overhead 75,700,225 86,038,424
Opening Stock of Work-in-Process 95,876,227 66,808,471
Raw Materials 80,623 229 66,050,271
Overhead 15,352,998 778,200

579.882,910 604,020,904
Closing Stock of Work-in-Process (6,309,183)  (95,876,227)
Raw Malterials (4 768,605) | (80523229)
Cverhead (1,542 578)| | (15352 968)
573,573,727 508,144,677
Under/{Over) Absorbed Production Overhead (Note - 25.02) 41,685,071 55,8928 847
Cost of Cables Manufactured 615,242 798 564,074, 524
Cost of Drums 45,188,954 35.841,603
Raw Materials 41,341 229 32,030,927
Ovarhead 3.848,725 3,810,676
Production Cost with Drums 660,432,752 598.916,127
Opening Stock of Finished Goods 44,913,033 47,899,612
Raw Malerials 42 709 468 47 172,296
Qverhead 2,203,565 827,316
705,345,785 647,915,739
Closing Stock of Finished Goods (30,433,037}  (44,913,033)
Raw Materials (22,995,203)| | (42 709468)
Overhead (7,437,834)| | (2.203,565)
Cost of Goods Sold 674.912,748 803,002,708
EASTERN CABLES LTD. [ Annual Report 2020-2021




26.01

26.01A

Annual Report 2020-2021

Raw Materials Consumption:

Opening Stock of Raw Materials
Purchase During the Year (Note - 26.01A)
Raw Material Available for Use

Stock adjustment of Intermediate, Sectional and Wark-in-process

Closing Stock of Raw Materials

Raw Material Consumed

Raw Material Consumption (Actual)

Packing Materials used

Raw Materials Purchase:

Amount in (BDT)

2020-2021 | 2019-2020 |

328,600,903| [ 139,256,019
224,003,856 | | 674.417.023
552,604,759 813,673,042

5581,472| [  (1,867,203)

(108 538,545)| | (328,500,903)
449,547,687 483,204,936
408,306,458 | | 451,174,000

41,341,229/ | 32,030,927
449647 687 483,204,936

Particulars

| Materials Quantity (M. Ton) ||

Amount {in BDT)

| 2020-2021 | 20192020 |

2020-2021 || 2019-2020 |

Aluminum Rod
Copper Rod

Chalk powdar
Stabilizer

DOP

PVC Resin

Soot Paste

Steel FlalWire & Strips
ACSR Core wire
Calzind Clay N-501
Others

Packing Materials

= 1,006.25 | [ 30,884,724| [ 425545457
150.00 20000 | | 114.376356|| 119,614 150
: 100.00 : 1,777 287

0.30 20.00 52,448 4,845 276

i 100.00 1| 18,157,098

. 150,00 A 12881421

5.00 - 1,303,589 -
29.98 9.45 2,926,347 900,385
370.46 67847 || 42172177|| ©1,404.038

0.20 i 19,719 :
12.48 8.88 2 272 693 1,516,389
568.420 3,263.05 194,008,051 644,641,500
B ~ 20895805 29775523
568.420 3,263.05 224,003,856 674,417,023

B  EASTERN CABLES LTD.




26.01B Raw Materials Consumption (Actual):

26.01C

| Material Quantity (M. Ton) ||

Amount in (BDT)

Rartisalars | 2020-2021 || 2019-2020 | 2020-2021 | 2019-2020 |
Copper Red 150.00 200.00 106,028,818 119,614,150
Aluminum Rod 90z 94 1.291.13 224,151,580 256,228,295
PVC Resin 74,00 51.13 B.360,300 4,384 235
DOFP 38.40 2420 6,226,330 3,923,897
ACSR Care Wire 580.77 53517 57,212,115 59.085 867
Others - 8.44 - 1,881,114
Calsind Clay N-501 0.55 0.73 62,140 142 640
Chlora Paraffin N-40 - - 120,341 -
Chalk Powder 21.00 17,70 550,932 870 351
Stabilizer 4.30 2.00 1.036,884 484 541
Soot Paste 1,05 0.58 2,707, 357 127 251
Tetandioxide 0.25 033 51,814 67,363
Cablec 1.43 1.33 1,208,319 1,121 665
Paraffin Wax .ot 0.50 150,620 83,681
Gum Cotton Tape 0.49 0.14 847,140 235610
Soft FVC Tape - - - -
Copper Tape 0.28 0.06 386,895 78.507
Steel Flat, Wire & Steel Strip 13.64 2169 032,198 1,531,996
Conducting Tape .08 0.14 82,215 118,185
Pigment 0.16 0.14 192 3459 178,527

1,780.23 2,156.42 408,306,458 451,168,875
Packing Materials - - 41,341,229 33,803,265
1,780.23 2156.42 449,647,687  485072,140
Comparative analysis of Raw Materials Consumption:
Copper Rod M. i i

Particulars Pi;;.} DPtt'tVeﬁ& } Alumltr‘l:zr}n Rod || Core Wire (%)
Domestic Cables 62.60 37.40 = E
LT Power Cables 7175 28.25 - -
HT Power Cables 28.20 71.80 - -
ACSR - - 87.90 3210

EASTERN CABLES LTD.
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26.02 Under/{Over) Absorbed Production Overhead:

| Amount in (BDT) |

Salary, Wages and Allowances (Note - 26,02A)
Other Service Benefits (Nole -26.02B)
Daily Basis Employee

Electricity expenses

Gas, Fuel etc.

Consumable Storas & Tools

Repair & Maintenance

Insurance Premium

Depreciation (Annexure - A)
Advertisement & Publicity

Travelling & Conveyance

Stationeries

Uniform and kits

Medical Expenses

Canteen

Telephone

Testing Expenses (BSTI & 1S0)

Milk Expenses

Factory Clearing & Sanitation

License & Renewal

Training Expenses

Entertainment Expenses

Books & newspaper

Scholarship & Award

Carrying Charge

Washing expenses

Honorium of Tender Valuation Commities
Water Supplier Bill (Fact.)

Over Applied of Overhead

26.02A Salary, Wages and Allowances:
Basic Salary & Wages
Housse Rent allowances
Leave Pay & Gratuity
Bonus
Boighakhi Allowance
Education Allowance

Annual Report 2020-2021 _

| 2020-2021 | 2019-2020 |
75,656,546 | | 93,988,738
B.872,774 10,848,623
8,088,288 7,019,097
5,783,830 7,769,611
779,323 654,280
442,291 3,536,906
2,309,775 4,649,069
2,420,224 1,773,749
7,670,973 8,523,303
349,589 690,076
224,816 361,023
9,765 141,020
084,987 855,724
331,741 344,415
3,260,090 3,476,490
6,143 12,563
968 650 225,000
105,000 108,870
66,987 117,164
208,668 326,891
- 163,902
77115 51,470
1,400 5,860
- 73,400
: 21,320
. 1,300
147,320 145,520
4,250 :
117,840,543 145,886,404
(76,171,472) _ (89.956,557)
41,669,071 55,929,847
38,925,963 || 48,139,628
17677,575 || 21,890,653
10643674 || 13,016,204
6,523,750 8,316,315
623,084 814,898
1,262 500 1,810,850
75,656,546 93,988,738

EASTERN CABLES LTD.




26.028 Other Service Benefits:

27.00

27.01

Provident Fund

Conveyance alliowance

Night shift Allowance

Washing Allowance

Over time Allowance

Shifting Entertainment allowance
Recreation Allowances

Medical allowance

Workers' Risk Allowance

Administrative Expenses:

Administrative Salary and Allowance (Note - 27.01)

Other Administrative Expenses (Note - 27.02)

Managing Director's Remuneration & Allowances (Note - 27.03)
Directors' Remuneration & Allowances

Legal Expenses (Note - 27 04)

Administrative Salary and Allowance:

Basic Salary

Gratuity

Pravident fund
Conveyance aliowance
House Rent allowance
\Washing Allowance
Over time Allowance
Bonus

Night shift Allowance
Charge Allowance
Boishaknhi Allowance
Education Allowance
Recreation Allowances
Medical allowance

EASTERN CABLES LTD.

| Amount in (BDT) ]

| 2020-2021 || 2019-2020 |

2.532.827 3,237,065
327,545 438 407
130,647 518,198
135617 168,228
573,551 480 268
163,601 195 867
375,780 1,876,300

2471 5897 3,466 978
171,599 470,322

6,872,774 10,849,623

10,624,676 | [ 23,344,406
27 785473 29,741 628

1,791,574 1,812,901
436,804 480 236
167,900 53,930

49,806,427 55,543,101

0,350,885 10,388,924

2670779 3,046,551
393 064 388,538
104,090 109,250

4 232 747 4 818 966

20,997 21917
153,230 441 162
1.455,974 1,725,150
13,180 10,525
51,020 68 827
138,222 164,590
310,900 239,500
65,520 1,064,360
664,087 745 945
19,624,676 23,344,406

Annual Report 2020-2021




27.02 Other Administrative Expenses:

Expenses for Housing Colony
Maintenance Expenses

Tax Expensas(Municipal & Other Revenue)
Insurance Premium (Fidelity, Group Term & Vehicles etc,)
Medical Expenses

Canteen Expenses

Postage & Telegram

Oil, Fuel & Lubricants

Travelling Allowances

Transpaort Rent

Telephone

BSEC Overhead

Adverlisement & Publicity

Stationeries

Consumable Stores

Uniform and kits

Recreation & Sports

Sccial Eminities { Picnic, Eid-E-Miladunnabi & Other)
Company Board Meeting Expenses
Annual General Meeting Expenses

Share Office Expenses
Subscription{Dhaka Stock Exchange)
Subseription(Chittagong Stock Exchanga)
Contract Labour

Daily Basis Employee

Licenses & Renewal

Training expenses

Entertainment Expenses
Book/Newspaper

Stipend/Reward

Washing expensss

Audit Fee (WPPF & PF)

Computer Software Expenses
Depreciation (Annexure - A)

Committee Meeting Expenses

Gardening Expenses

Photocopy Expenses

Annual Report 2020-2021

| Amount in (BDT)

| 2020-2021 || 2019-2020 |

1,876,599 2,103,810
80,969 271,727
2,858,083 2,858,083
361,362 257,366
91,166 122 633
863,310 873100
95,812 123,853
1,488,098 349 147
555,811 1,317,925
1,236,158 2,264 764
102,658 155,391
7,500,000 7.500,000
356,031 440 957
28,455 263,145
41,157 156 046
98,450 76,350
195,560 202 910
748,910 1,053 100
156,085 144 885
1,580,110 958 218
684,316 536,107
120,000 170.000
120,000 180,225
2,609,819 2,666,816
1,302,256 1418270
617,435 318,269
z 226.433
235,369 470823
11,782 16,075

= 24800

1,330 2 440

= 12,000
338,797 388 537
1,403,227 1 559 141
22,188 216,393
18,500 4000
5672 48 292
27,785,473 20,741,628

EASTERN CABLES LTD.




27.03

27.04

28.00

28.01

Managing Director's Remuneration & Allowances:

| Amount in (BDT)

| 2020-2021 || 2019-2020 |

Basic Salary

House Rent Allowance
Bonus

Provident fund
Gratuity
Education Allowance
Honerarium
Felicitation Allowance
Boishakh| Allowance
Medical Allowance

Legal Expenses:

15% Share Case

Recruitment Case

Income Tax

Sue against Raw material shortage delivery
ECL Matter no. 214/2108 sue operating

Selling and Distribution Expenses:
Selling Salary & allowance (Note - 28.01)
Distributicn Expenses (Note - 28.02)

Selling Salary and allowance:

Basic Salary

Gratuity

Provident fund
Conveyance allowance
House rent Alloviance
Washing Allowance
Cwvertime

EBonus

Boishakhi Allowance
Education Allowancs
Recreation Allowances
Medical allowance
Workers' Risk allowance

EASTERN CABLES LTD.

830,881 915,242
332,352 366,007
136,020 152,540

83,088 58,291
290,808 320,334
11,552 .
63,336 66,000
10,268 1,195
13,692 15,254
18,677 17,943

1,791,574 1,912,801

10,000 46,198
42,900 ’
115,000 .

. 3,532
. 4,200
167,900 53,830
12,209,256 |[ 13,851,385
15,658,502 || 17,491,025
27,957,758 31,142,410
5,776,200 6,486,430
1,865,639 2,111,516
175,182 201,521
27,300 24,000
2,732,052 2,965,565
6,400 7,600
6,217 43,533
1,087,056 1,062,020
98,630 102,220
85,000 103,500
125,780 169,680
308,000 327,000
4,800 6,800

12,299,256 13,651,385
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28.02 Distribution Expenses:

| Amount in (BDT) |
| 20202021 || 20192020 |

Sales Promotion 2. 560,824 2,797,128
Advertisement & Publicity 33,182 1,147,321
Travelling Expenses 116,333 338027
Entertainment 72,502 45,050
Transpartation Expenses 7.705 187 7,126,950
Medical Expensas 43 050 78278
Scholarship - 5.200
Stationeries 1,380 37,300
License & Reneawal 22,400 66.600
Telephone 249086 21,577
Insurance Premium 1,749 527 2,402,784
Cantsen Expenses 416,350 348,740
Dhaka Sales Centre Expenses 458 788 202,665
Daily Basis Employee 620 455 510,174
Chittagong Sales Center Expenses 248,047 259,014
Washing Expenses - 1,200
Book/Newspaper 5070 1,320
Training Expenses 3200 179.854
Postage & Parcel 22,500 3,150
Photostat Expenses 440 "
Depreciation (Annexure - A) 280,645 311,828
Sales Cenlre B.S5.E.C. Dhaka Expenses 427 073 302,958
Sales center expenses (Main Gate, ECL) 20120 26482
Sales Center Expenses (Nobabpur Road, Dhaka) 185,500 402 436
Dressing 18,585 22,186
Sales Center Expenses (Sundarbon Square Market, Dhaka) - 16.500
Sales Center Expenses (Tongi) 395,230 244,430
Sales Cenler Expenses (Maymansingh} 121,608 341,100
Sales Center Expenses (Rangpur) 102,620 69.165
Sales Cenler Expenses (Rajshahi) - 181,600
15.658,502 17.491.025
29.00 Professional Fee:
Statutory Audit - Shafig Basak & Co. 103,500 103,500
Compliance Audit - Saifur Enayet & Asscciates 28175 28,750
131,675 132,250
30.00 Other Income:

Lease of Land, Pond elo. 18,887 150,484
Recovery from House Rent 748,480 1,077.016
Sales of Schedules & Tender Forms 41.800 152,000
Sale of Scrap & Empty Drums - 134,915
Bank Interest on Short Term Deposits 405,674 95,215
Forfeiture (Security money encashment) - 156.500
Miscellanecus Received 31,500 148,300
Received from Furniture & Vehicle facilities 44 101 45 841
1,290,622 1,960,271

Annual Report 2020-2021
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31.00

32.00

33.00

33.01

34,00

Financial Expenses:

Interest on Bank Overdrail / CC Loan
Bank Charges

Income Tax Expenses:

Corporate Tax (Note - 24.00)
Deferred Tax (Note - 7.00)

Net Assels Value Per Share (NAVPS):
i) Net Assets Value (NAV) (Note - 23.01)
ii) Number of Ordinary Shares Outstanding
iii) Net Assets Value per Share (NAVPS)

Net Assels Value (NAV);

i} Total Assets
ii) Total Liabilities
iii) Net Assets Value

Basic Earning Per Share:

i} Net Profit/(Loss) After Tax

i) Weighted Average Number of Ordinary
Shares Outstanding (Nole - 34.01)

iii) Number of Ordinary Shares Outstanding
iv) Basic Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Amount in (BDT) |

| 20202021 || 2019-2020 |
48.484.779|[ 57,861,483
691,328 546,711
49,176,107 58,408,194
4,079.940][ 3.473.856
(2423138)||  (2.160830)
1,666,802 1,313,026
275,176.038| [ 398,827,476
25.400.000|| 26.400000
10.42 15,11
1,573,230,359 | [ 1,844,063,572
(1,298,054,321) | [(1,445,236,096)
275,176,038  388,827.476
(123,651,439)| | (170,565,706}
26.400000|| 26,400 000
26,400,000/ 26,400,000
(4.68) (6.48]

*** Basic Earning Per Share (EPS) has been computed by dividing net profit/(loss) after tax by
the weighted average number of share outstanding as on 30th June, 2021 as per IAS - 33

"Earning Per Share".

34.01 Calculation of Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares:

Weighted Weighted
: Number of Days average no. of | average no. of
Rarlicslara Share Outstanding || Shares at 30th || Shares at 30th
June, 2021 June, 2020
Opening Ordinary Share | 26400000 || 2365/365/ | 26400000 || 26400000 |
26,400,000 26,400,000 26,400,000
35.00 Net Operating Cash Flows Per Share (NOCFPS):
i} Net Operating Cash Flows 215,015103 {94,771,063)
i) Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares 26,400,000 26,400,000
Outstanding (Note - 34.01)
Met Operating Cash Flows per Share (NOCFPS) 8.14 {3.59)

EASTERN CABLES LTD.
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| Amount in (BDT)

| 2020-2021 || 2019-2020 |

36.00 Reconciliation of Net Income with Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Net Profit/(Loss) Before Tax

Adjustments for:
Depreciation Expense
Financial Expenses

Changes In Working Capital:

Inventories

Trade and Other Recsivable

Current Account with Projecls under BEEC
Advances, Deposits & Pre-payments
Defined Benefit Obligations - Gratuity
Creditors and Accurals

Current Account With BSEC

Advances from the Parties
Cash Generated from/{used in) Operations

Income Tax Paid
Net Cash from/f{used in) Operating Activities

Annual Report 2020-2021

[ (121,994,637) | |(169,252,680) |

0354 846 | [ 10,394,272
49 176,107 | | 58,408,194
(63,463,685) (100,450,214)
335876636 | |(194,135 392)
28.058,322 | | 44,470,542
848644 || (1,553,262)
(64,690,563) | | 17,527,541
7,692,531 6,008,837
(7,188,625) | | 158 489,605
11,967,391 8,314,701
3,039,046 850,326
262,140,697  (60,477,316)

| (37.125,594) | | (34,293 747) |

215,015,103

(94,771,063)

EASTERN CABLES LTD.
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38.00 Debt and Claim:

There was no aother debt of the company except ADP Loan, Quasi Equity Loan and Gavt, Loan
for Manpower Equalization {Interest Free).

39.00 Production and Sales:

| Quantity (in MT) |

Particulars
2020-2021 2019-2020
Production capacity 4,500.00 4. 500.00
Production target 4 500.00 4 500.00
Actual production 1,841.00 2,023.05
Sales target 4 500.00 4 500.00
Actual sales 2,072.83 2,051.16

40.00 Going Concern Basis of Accounting:

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which assumes that
the Company will be able to meet the mandalory repayment terms of the banking facilities as
disclosed in Note 17 & 19,

The Companies retained earning stand at Tk (311,785595) as on June 30, 2027 which
includes BDT. (123,851 439) net loss after tax of for the year and, as at thal date, cumrent
assets exceed current lizbllities. Besides that the company has sustainable products, debts with
excellent repayment records, positive key financial ratios, reliability in paymeant of obligations, [
excellent corporate environment and employee satisfaction. i

The Companies sales position compared with previous year has been inceasing due to getting
adequate orders from government organization and not able sustain in Direct Purchase Method
(DPM) and Open Tender Method (OTM) sales with other competitor in case of price of product,

Management acknowledges that uncertainty remains over the Company's ability fo meet its
funding requirements and to refinance or repay its banking facilities as they fall due. In that
particular circumstance, management has a reasonable expectation that the Company has
adequate resources [o continue in operational existence for the foreseeable fulure.

41.00 National Exchequer Payment:

Note Bl | Amount in (BDT) |
No. [ 2020-2021 ][ 2019-2020 J
Import Duly €6,054,125 7,381,954
Advance Paymenl of Val 186,755,378 68,279,288
Advance Paymenl of Income Tax 27,125,594 34,293 747
269,935,098 109,954,989

***During the year the company paid amounting BDT 268,935,098 to the govemnmment treasury

as various Duty.
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4l 42.00 Salary & Allowances of Staff & Officers (Para-3 Schedule XI, Part ll):

Number of Employee

Salary Range | Head Office/Factory | | Dhaka Share Office and Sales Canter |
Wt | officer | staff | Worker | [ Officer | Staff | Worker|

Bellow - BOT 3000 - - = - . -

Above - BDT 3000 43 21 105 4 G

30th June, 2021 a3 2 105 ! 5 :

30th June, 2020 46 25 123 4 5 -

43.00 Payment Information to Director: Para-4 of Schedule X, Part Il of Companies Act 1994:
i) Aggregate Amount Of Remuneration Paid to all Directors

1 Amount in (BDT) |
Particulars Payment Type
2020-2021 2019-2020
Directors Board Meeting 500,140 477 636
Directors Conveyance & Other Expenses 21,580 12,600

521,720 490,236

it} Attendance Status of Director in Board Meetings
During the year ended 30th June, 2021, six (6) board meetings were held, The attended stalus
of all meetings are as follows ;

[ Name of the Director | Position | Meeting Held | Attendance |

Mr. Md. Rois Uddin Chairman (S 5]

Mr. A K. M Shamsul Areefin Independent Director 1 1

Mr. Md. Yousuf Ali Independent Director 3 3

Dr Md. Al- Amin Sarker Independent Diractor 2 2

Mrs. Shanaj Parven (Rani) Directar 4 4

Tania Khan Director 2 2

SK. Md. Zakir Hossain Director & (i)

Md. Abul Kalam Azad Director 1 1

Mr. Md. Shamsur Rahman Director 6 5

Mr. Md. Zohirul Islam Independent Director 8 G

Mr. Md. Mozibar Rahman Director 4 3

Mr. Md. Habibur Rahman Director 2 2

Mr. Md, Mofizur Rahman Director 5] 3]

Mr. Md. Emdadul Hague Directer g 3]

43.00 Other Disclosure:
43.01 Number of Employees: | Balance (in No.) |
2020-2021 2019-2020
Number of Employees | 179 || 203 |
178 203

EASTERN cABLEs LTD. [ Annual Report 2020-2021 P ——




44.02 Credit Facilities:
The fellowing maximum credit facilities are availed by the company (in Crore)

1 i G
P il A
Cash Credit 30 10 10
LC 30 30 30
Bank Guarantee 20 20 20
LTR - 20 20
Total 80 80 80

44,03 Capital Expenditure Commitment:
There was no capital expenditure commitment as on 30th June, 2021 of the company

44.04 Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

i) Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
Claim of income tax against the company 37,125,594 34,293 747

ii) Contingent Assets
There were no contingent Assets as on 30th June, 2021,

44.05 Claim/Liabilities:
There was no claim against the Company acknowledge as debt as on 30th June, 2021

44.06 Foreign Currency Earning:
Mo income or expenses was incurred during the year as Royalty, Technical Assistance,
Professional Advisory fee Interest and Dividend was earned or received in foreign currencies
by the company.

44.07 Budget:
Budget has been prepared during the year.

44.08 Event After the Reporting Period:
The Board of Directors in their 413th mesting hald on 10th November, 2021 have not
recommended any dividend for the year ended 30th June, 2021 subject to approval of the
shareholders in the Annual General Meeting scheduled to be held on 12 February, 2022 The
Financial Statements for the year ended 30th June, 2021 do not include the effect of the
dividend which will be accounted for in the period when the shareholders right to receive the
payment in established.

44,09 GEMNERAL:
i) Figures appearing in these accounts have been rounded off to the nearest taka.
ii) Previous year's phrases and amaunts have been re-arranged, wherever considered
necessary, to conform to the presentation for the year under review
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ANNEXURE-E

EASTERN CABLES LIMITED

NORTH PATENGA, CHATTOGRAM

Schedule of Year Wise Dividend Payable

For the year ended June 30, 2021

SL No. Year Blance of unclaimed
dividend at the end
of the each vear
01 Up to 2000-01 39,890,687
02 2001-02 44,077,455
03 2002-03 37,454,640
D4 2003-04 39 366,181
05 2004-05 22,040,903
06 2005-06 40,886,433
07 2006-07 49 243,251
na 2007-08 55,019,435
09 2008-09 64,367,058
10 2009-10 60,227,013
11 2010-11 72,539,442
12 2011-12 75,888,770
13 2012-13 66,006,013
14 2013-14 34,518,792
15 2014-15 32614420
16 2015-18 33 643 381
1r 201617 35,001,219
18 2017-18 34 957 668
19 2018-19 36,445,238
20 2019-20 43,104,989
21 2020-21 37,702,575
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EASTERN CABLES LIMITED

NORTH PATENGA, CHATTOGRAM

Five Years Performances at a Glance

For the year ended June 30, 2021

ANNEXURE-F

5L No. | Particulars 201617 201718 201819 2019-20 | 2020-21
1 Authorised Capital 6,000.00 5,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 | €,00000
2 Paid-up Capital 2,400.00 2,400.00 2,640.00 2640.00 | 2,640.00
3 Retained Earnings 286 47 250.73 (1,234.97) | (2,94083) | (3,117.85)
4 Shareholders' Equity 7,347 38 7,311.64 5,82593 398827 | 275176
5 Total Assels 15,265.01 14,9689.38 16,771.47 1844063 | 15,732.30
6 Fixed Assets (WDV.) 167270 1,627.79 1,749.49 167025 | 1,641.61
7 Long-Term Liabilities 2,115.09 1,839.50 1,783.13 1.843.22 | 1,920.15
8 Gross Sales / Income 12,878.55 14,239.00 5,180.93 6.647.35 | 7,804.69
g Total Expenses 12,564.22 14,253 57 6,456 23 835946 | 9,037.54
10 Operating Profit/{Loss) 74552 21774 (1,086.68) | (1,128.04) (741.00)
11 Net Profit/{Loss) Bafore Tax 336,59 16.45 (1,24160) | (1,69252) | (1.219.94)
12 Net Profit/{Loss) After Tax 28512 (35.74) (1,24570) | (1,70585) | (1.236.51)
13 Number of Shares 24,000,000 | 24,000,000 26,400,000 | 256,400,000 |26,400,000
14 Face Value per Share {Taka) 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00
15 | Eaming per Share (EPS)-Taka 1.19 (0.15) 4.72) (6.48) (4.68)
16 Cash Dividand 10% - 5% - -
17 Bonus Share 10% = = £
18 Number of Employees 267 247 230 203 179
18 Murmber of Shareholdar 13,201 13,267 13,091 13,2 12 958
20 et Asset Value (NAV) per Share -Taka 3081 3047 2207 15.11 1042
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